BIRIAT

APPEARANCES* ' k ‘ ~ n&iﬂ}{ﬁEZE
Claimant P*esent ()(:i gf

Unrepresented by Counsel 1 005
(Via telephone} , | | - JUN18 2

Gt et o ot

R mmumguuuwg

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Kerry Kurtz, ! '
V. ‘ | Docket No.: 2-01663172
PPI. Electric Utilities | ~
Corp. -
OALJ 1
Pdgeb 1 - 101 : ‘ B
Keystone Building ~ Library
SN . 400 North Street
DOCUMENT Harrisburg, PA ~
FOLDEH Tuesday, May 31, 2005
' Commencing at 1:30 p.m.
BEFORE:

ANGELA T. JONES, Administrative Law Judge

GARY L. WEBER, Esquire ' ‘ ,
Mitchell, Mitchell, Gallaghexr, Webb, *Scuthhard &
Wishard, P.C. ' ‘ i g

10 West Third Street RECEIVED
Williamsport, PA 17701 L

Counsel for PPL , .
{Via telephone) 4 JUN 1 0 2005

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
GECRETARY'S BUReAY

REPORTER: DANIEL URIE

4

,J%ﬁff\ #

?
l)f\ X Jl/ d

~ Any réproducticn‘of‘this transcript
is prohibited without authorization
by the certifying agency.

. ¥ 3
Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908




WL

INDEX TO WITNESSES

[(TNESS DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS
Kurtz {Via telephone) : ‘36 '
|George (Via telephone) 63
;wgskevi¢h (Via telephone) 71 87

Sargent’s Courlbl Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
‘ (614) 536-8908




£Ln

L )

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

e

IN EVIDENCE

| NUMBER ~ FOR IDENTIFICATION

For the Complainant:

No. 1, (5/27/04 PPL |
Bill for Payment) 28

Statement) 84
No. 2 /{Bigh Bill Cost

Estimate Worksheet) 84

32
No. 2¥ (6/7/04 Balance) 28 33
No. 3¢ (7/7/04 Balance) 28 33
Qij‘ 4V/{Uniform Residential

Appraisal Report) 28 36
NUMBER FOR_IDENTIFICATION IN EVIDENCE
For the Respondent: | |
No. 1y {Bccount Activity

84

84

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

{814) 536-8508




in

4

10

11

13
14
15

16

18
19
20

22|
23
24
25|

Lad

GG M W kR ST R SR e s mab e ww e ShR et mem per R e el Neo ame e et e s s M MR ek i e e e ek e G e Rew e e R e MRS i s e e i e g

JUDGE ANGELA T. JONES:

Kerry Kurtz versus PPL Electric Utilities

Corporation at docket number 7-01663172. I am

|Administrative Law Judge Angela T. Jones appointed by

the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to preside

iOVEr this matter. Ms. Kurtz. Hello?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes, I'm here. I was listening.

JUDGE JONES:

I want to explain some things to you
before we actually get to your testimdny and have you
sworn in. |

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.

 JUDGE_JONES:
I recognize that your complaint is in

reference to you believe you have been billed

incorrectly and that you've been billed for high

usage.

MS. KURTZ:
Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

I want you to understand that I am the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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objective party here to hear your side of the story as

well as the company’s presentation and then to make a

reasonable objecrive decision. I am nct here to

advocate your case to act as your lawyer:; do you
understand that, Ms. Kurtz?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes, I understand that.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I will ask you questions and then
the company will have a chance to askK you some

guestions. What we're trying to do is to get all of

the facts connected to the case on the record so that

13|

I can make the nost reasonable decision based on the

facts;

MS. KORTZ:

Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

At scme point, the company will present
its case. As the company is preseﬁtinq its cése; you

are not to ask questions cr to debate the issue 1f you

think they are saying something incorrectly'untilyi

allow you a chance to ask them gquestions; do you

understand that, Ms. Kurtz?

'MS. KURTZ:

Yes, I do.

5

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:
Okay. At this time I need to swear you
in. Will you raise you right hand, ma'am?
MS. KURTZ:
Yes
KERRY KURTZ, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SHORN,
‘TESTTFIED AS FOLLOWS:
JUDGE  JONES: |
Okay. Ms. Kurtz, I believe you also sent
sone exhibits. They were copies of bills.
A. Yes. | »
JUDGE JONES: |
The bills for May 2004, June 2C04 and
July. . "
1A, Yes.
JUDGE JONES:.
dkayi As well as a copy of one page for
your complaint ard a summary appraisal report.
[a.  Yes.
| JUDGE JONES:
So those are the three potential exhibits
that I should have?

 A. Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-88308
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JUDGE JONES:

Did you send these co?ies‘also to the
company?
'A. Yes, I did.

"JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
J|A. 1 sent three copies to you and cne copy to the
conmpany.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Very well. Ms. Kurtz,
why don't you just go ahead and tell mé your side of
the story fbr ycur’complaint?

AL Well, let's see. I wrote down in my original,
stating the facts oﬁ my complaint, that the billing
that appears from April 6th through May 6th of 2004
was nearly three‘times as much kilowatt hauf usage as
the same time for the billing period of the previous
‘yéar. The previous year I had béen billed for 26
kilowatt hours per day ana’in 2004 the same billing
period it was 66 kilowatt hours perkday and the
average daily temperature was 55 degrees in 2003 and
54 degrees in 2004 which is ore degree difference.
 And the billing period for June and July was similarly
high, not guite as high, but similarly high. And the
cher complaint was in which they did adjust since I

-

Sargent’s Court ReportingVSErvice,'lnc.
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have explained it to them that they estimated our

usage on the customer's house of 2,500 square feet

when in fact our home was arcund 1,216 feet which is

apout half the size that they were making'the original

estimate on. Actually, less than half the size. So,
those are my complaints. And I realize that it's very

ditficult to prove how much or how little that you use

certain appliances, however they ijust average the
appliances and the heat and the cooling as to what you
could possibly use.

However, they have no idea of how frugal I am in

tthat 1 use a dishwasher once a year and so on and so

forth, things like that. So that was, you know, to

make a blanket statement about my usage as to what I

could possibly use is really not applicable in my

situvation because I'm a very frugal person, well, some

might say cheap. So and at that time I was using no

heat and no cooling at all because the temperature was

warm enough, and if fcr some reason it was not warm

'enough, the average daily temperature was 54 degrees,

|we have propane inserts and that is always my first

source of heat as oppcsed to using the electric heat.

,30 that's what I have to say about it.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Ms. Kurtz, what is your address,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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ma’am?

A, 51 Lenape Drive, East Stroudsburg, PA.
| ’JUDGE4JONES{
And this is the residence of which yoﬁ're
complaining about for PP&L Electric Service?
A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

~And'you are the customer of PP&L

Electric?

la. vYes, L am.
11

1z

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. Now, yecur complaint is in

reference to the bill fcr’April’to May 2004. Are you

jalso including May to June and June to July} ma‘fam?

A. Well, ves, as a matter of fact I was. Originally
I was only allowed to fiie one complaint at a time,
however, if that's possible, I was interested in

trying to get some kind of a blanket clearing up or

equitable resolution to this problem by just, you

know, having one situation resolved instead of three

different ones.

 JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. 8o let's clear up what you're

disputing. You're disputing the bill &mounts Zfor

April %o May, May to June and June to July of 2004?

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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'A. Yes. My original one, as I said, -he most blatant
one was the balance of the balance that I got that was
 sant to me, the bill balance, was May the 9th, I

‘believe it was. I think the bill was sent to me,

the ==,

JUDGE JONES:

May the 6th?

‘A. Yes, May the 6th.

JUDGE JONES:

Qf 2C047?
&, That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And Lhe bill date 1s May 27th,

120047

A. That's correct.

JUDGE _JONES:

Okay. ©Now, in reference to the estimated

‘usage, your testimcny'was that they estimated at 2,500

square feet and yQurs is & little bit more than ---
your house is a little bit more than 1,200 square

feet; is that correct?

AL That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Now, you also said that the company

provided some adjustment based on you telling them

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 336-8508
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lthis information. So are you still disputing that,

ma’t am’?

A. Yes, even though they did adjust iz, they still

claimed that it’s possible for me to use that nuch.

Mow, just because it's possible does not mean that it

was so. Just because it's possible, that they say

it's possible, for me to use that much kilowatt hours

per month or =-=-.

JUDGE JONES:

‘No, no, no. KMs. Kurtz, p.ease listen %o

my yuestion,

. Gkay. My answer is yes, I'm still disputing even
though they adjusted their estimated,~—-.

JUDGE JONES:
You're anticipating oy qﬁestion, ma'am.

A. Okay. |
cUDGE JONES:

| Wait until I ask the gues:tion.
| A. Okay; I apologize. |

JUDGE JONES:

That's all right. You said in yous
testimony that the company estimated square footage

that was more than twice your existing dWelling;

|correct?

20: ¢ Correct.

3

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDG’E JONES ¢

Now, are you still --- you alsa testified

'that the company made an adjustment based on the

information that you gave them about the sguare

footing; is that correct?

lA.  Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

So, are you still disputing the company’s
usage of square footage? ' '
A. Yeé.

JUDGE_JONES:

Ckay. Ms. Kurtz, how many occupants are

' in your home?

A, Two, actually three. Two adults and a two year

old. At the time it was & one year old.

JUDGE JONES:

Two adults and two year old.

|A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So on 2003, which ybu are

comparing to 2004, the two yvear old was not there;

|correct?

A. No, the two year old was one year old. She was

s still --~ 2002.

JUDGE JONES:

SGargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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Okay. She was born in 20027

E _JONES:

o s

B

H

S,

w

o she will be three soon?

AL Yes, she will.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

| B It's hard to keep track of them. I apologize.

JUDGE JONES:

That's all right.

A She was born in July of 203002, so she was about

around nine months old at the time and a year and nine

years old =--- two years and ten months old. I'm

sorry, it's May.

JUDGE JONES:

All right. Did you acquire any new

appliances in 20042 It looks like you have a

big-screen TV or a TV that's over 27 inches.
A Yes, we do.

JUDGE JONES:

Did you acquire that in 2064 or after the

July 2003 bill period?

A. Yes, as a matter of fact we did. I got it == I

remember because it's whern I found out I was pregnant

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 ,
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because 1'm pregrant now. I got it eight months ago.

JUDGE JONES:

Slo the -

18, Because I'm about to start my ninth month.

JUDGE_JONES:

"The large-screen TV was purchased in
20047

A. That's correct. It was purchased in October of

2004 .

JUDGE _JONES:

Okay. Anything else that would use

glectricity that youa purchased in 2004 like a

5l computer?

14, No. Actually, yes. We do have new things now

from the end of 2004 because we built an addition onto
our home.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. When did you build an addition

lonto your honme?
A In 203, but it was not used until 2004 bhecause we

 had a leaking room and it was unusable.

JUDGE JONEGS:

Ckay.
A. Tt was a standing structure, however, it was

unused until a few months ago =--- until about seven or

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ingc.
~ (814} 536-8308 ~
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eight months ago.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So in 2003, you built an addition
to your home?
A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

When in 2003, ma‘am?'

AL When?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes.
A. Let's see --- I believe that it was completed ---

I believe it was started in October and then it was

:completed the following year'in March because they
|sald it was going to take about six weeks and It took

labout five mecnths for it. It was supposed to be done

1 believe it was October 20th, and I believe it was
cumple ed on March the 3rd.

JUDGE JONES: |

Ckay. And is the structure connected zo
your existing dwelling?
A. Yes, it is.

JUDGE _JONES:

i e Y

ITs it like a sunroom or enclosed porch?
A. No, we converted our screened-in porch into an

indoor living space, into a family room if you will.

uargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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JUDGE JONES:

So the screened-in porch was not heated?

|A. That's correct. It was not.

JUDGE JONES:

Is the live In family roon heated?

A. VYes, it is, with a proupane insert. We have a

135,000 BTU propare insert, I believe. -Once again, to

'save money on electric bills.

JUDGE JONES:

" Are there electrical outlets in this
family room?
A. Yes, there are.

 JUDGE_JONES:

Is there a TV in the family room?

A. That's where we put the big screen TV. And'also,

if you're interested, there's a ceiling fan, too.

JUDGE JONES:

There is a ceiling fan in the family room

that’s the new structure?

A.  Yes. I'm trying to think of everything else.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Thank you. That's appreciated..
Anything else that you cer think of, ma'am, that's |
electric in that room?

A. There's two lamps.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

So a ceiling fan, two lamps, the TV —-=--,
A. Two iamps, the ceiling tan and the TV.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, by my notes you are about
egight months pregnant, ma'am?
A. That's correct. I'm due on the 4th of July.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Congratulations.
A Thank vyou.
JUDGE JONES:

End also ydu‘re off your feet. Does that
mean you're staying home more?
A, Well, not really. I'm out almost every day.

Four, five days a weeks I'm cut. But I don't have a

full~time jok. I'm a stay~at-home mom.

JUDGE JONES3:

Ckay. Did you ever have a full-time job,

‘matam?

A. Yes. Years ago.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. ©Did you have a full-time job in
20037 |

{A. WNo. No, not sincde the year 2000.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Ckay. Your full-time jo0ob is to take care

of your two year old?

QA. That's c¢corregt.

JUDGE JONES:

~Ckay. How many inches is the TV, the

large-screen TV?

AL Forty-two (42).

JUDGE JONES:

Co you use that to entertain the two year

old?

'An,’No,‘she doesn't watch TV, however, let me also add

one. We have a VCR also.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay.
A. I have disclosed that because we eosuldn't live
without a VCR.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And where is the VCR?
A. It's on top of the big screen TV,

JUDGE JONES:

So that's in the new structure as well?

A. Yes. We just got it a few weeks ago.

JUDGE JONES:

It's a VCR and not a DVD?

A. That's correct. We're waiting for them to get

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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less expensive.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

A. We do have a DVD player, but only one. We don't

‘have two or three.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. The DVD player, did it exist in

20037

5. Neo.

JUDGE JONES:

8¢ when was the DVD =~~~7
A. Lbout a year ago.

JUDGE JONES:

You got it in 200472

A. That's correct. I don't know when in 2004 =---,

JUDGE JONES:

Can you tell me spring, summer, fall,

A, I believe =-~- you know what, I think T might have
the receipt ~-- hold on a second. I can tell you when
we got it.

JUDGE JONES:

Sure.
A 10/31/04 is the receipt when I bought L:;

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, I1nc.
(814) 536~8908
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15|A. That's correct. She turned one in July of 2003.

TN

20
%o QOctober '047

A, 10/3%, October 31lst of '"04 is the receipt becausé

it wasn't working right when we bought it so I
attached the receipt to the top of it in case we had

to return it, but my husband fixed it.

JUDGE JONES:
Ckay. What about purchasing things for

the two year old, like baby monitors that use

electricity?

A. I've had a baby monrnitor foxr hexr, but since she's
started sleeping in her own room which was I guess
about the age of one.

JUDGE JONES:

So that would have been 20037

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. All right. Now, let’s get to your

exhibits, ma'am.

A. Oh, you know what, there's cne other thing also.

I don't think it will have any bearing. I have to

tell you, we also put a guest room onto the

2 | screened-in porch which we had converted. However, we

haven't used it yet.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. S0 1is the guest room alsc heated?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes, it is.

JUDGE JONES:

Is 1t heated by the same pro?ané insert
or is there something else?

A. Yes, it's heated by the --- well, we do kave an

'electric baseboard in there, but it's rnever been used,

as 1 said. We had it put on especially for company or
for our second child, which is coming, so we have it
closed off and we've never used it yet. But it is a
standing structure that is attached to cur home. But
I have to say that even though it‘s there; we have not
ever used that. We use the family focm alnost |
everyday, four to five times week. However, the guest

room that's attached to it, I believe it's 12 by 14

feet, has never been used.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Now, did you use the screened-in

porch as freguently as you say you used the family

room?

A. No. We pretty much we went out there maybe once
ur twice a week in the summer to sit out there. Since
there was no entertainment value, it wasn't insulated,

3lit wasn't heated, it had no electricicy in it.

JUDGE_JONES :

Now, you did testify that your use of the

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-83%08
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family room was four or five days a week?

A. Yeah. Well, I never use it. My husband uses it

{when he's at home which is rare because he works from
|6:0C at night until 6:09 in the morning, so he leaves

for work at 3:00 in the afterroon and is gone until

7:00 in the morning. So he might use it for an,hour

or $0 when he gets nome in the morning to watch a
little TV and then he goes to bed at 8:00 a.m. and he

| sleeps until 2:00 p.m. He only uses it for one hour.

JUDGE JONES:

Three or four instead of fcur or five?

A. Yeah, because he works three or four days a week

from €:00 at night until 6:00 in the morning, ard then

occasionally he does overtime. And then if he does

overtime, you know, it could be varied hours. You

'never know what theose hours are gping to be, But I

would say ===.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. 1If he does not do overtime, is he

in the family room?

A Sometimes yes, and then sometimes he's in the
22
23]

living room. So that's why I added another day onto

it. Three or four or maybe even five. T wculd

average it out to four times a week for a few hours.

One hour on the days that he works and then the days

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc}
(814) 536-85908
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the doesn't work, maybe twice or zthree times that much.
Because he spends some time in the living room with

the baby and I ard then when he's had enough with the

baby, he retreats into his famlly room where he can

lhave peace and quite and watch his TV for an hour or

50

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Now, you also testified that you
only use your dishwasher once per yeaz?
5. Once «r twice a year, yes. I only use it for
parties which we only have one of two a year.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

»A; We have a family day where we have a Family

‘reurnion and then we have the baby's birthday, so it's

like twice.

JUDGE JONES:

All right.
A. There was no reason for two adults to have a
dishwasher. I just wash the dishes off and they‘ré

‘,ddne in Lhree minutes.

JUDGE JONES: |
Okay. Now, ycu testified that you added
bn this guest room to the enclosed family room which |

is a new structure. The enclosed family room, was it

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908 '
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on the same foot print as the screened in porch?

AL We added it onto the side. The family room was

made out of the screened-in porch. The screened-in

porch was taken down completely ---.

JUDGE JONES:

Walt a minute. Listen to my gquestion,

‘Ms, Kurtz.

A. Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Was the family room on the same foot
print as the screened-in porch?
A. I'm nect sure I understand what foot print means.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. The place where the screened-in

porch was, ~-=-

A, Uh=huh (yes).

JUDGE JONES:

--=- is that ncw replaced by the family

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. 8o, that did not change the square

footage of your home?

B That's correct.

-JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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However, ynu'thén added the guest rcom?

|A. That's correct. A guest room and .a closet.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, is the guestroom on
additional footage for your family‘home?
A. Oh, it adds to our square‘footage, yes.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. So how much does that add to your
squafe footagé? | |
A;' Twelve (12) by 14, that's =-=-.

JUDGE_JONES:

So the room is 12 by 14 feet?

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And does that include this closet?

A. No. The closet is a walk-in closet.

JUDGE JONES:
Ckay. So, can you give me a total or can

you tell me what the closet is?

A. Yes, it's 12 by 6. So you have 12 by 14 and 12 by
6 equals 12 by 20, s0 12 by 20 would be 240 1 believe?

JUDGE JONES:

Uh~huh {yes}). Okay. So you added

.| additional 240 square feet to your home?

A. That's correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 53€-8908 :
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JUDGE JONES:

- With the guest room and the walk-in

closet?

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

But it is your testimony that you do not

'heat the guest room?

A. No, it hasn't been used --- nobody's slept in it,

‘nobody's played games in it, nobody's used it.

JUDGE JONES:

So you do not heat it?

JUDGE_JONES:

Ckay.

A Never.

JUDGE JONES:

And it is your testimony that the now

family room that was a screened-in pozrch --=

A. Uh-huh (yes).

JUDGE JONES:

~-= is heated only by the propane insert?

A, Well, we have a baseboard heater in here that's

lelectric but we have never used it. The only thing we

-~~~ we try to only use the propane. A&nd if for some

5l reason we do have to use the electric, we only use the

Sargent’s Court'Réparting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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electric upstairs because we have no propane in the

upstairs.

JUDGE JONES!:

Ckay. So the electric baseboard is in

the enclosed family room --~

A.

Correct.

'JUDGE_JONES:

~—-~ as well as in the‘guest‘room?
It's there as ---. |

JUDGE JONES:

Answer. Is it also in the guest room?
Yeg, it is.

JUDGE JONES:

However, vyou have not used 1it?
That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

In either room?

That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay.

I have never turned sither one of them on eaver.

I have turned the propane on. The reason I asked them

to put those in at all was just in case of an

emergency should we ever run out of propane which has

never happened yet.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-~8908
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JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. All rzght, I need to turn to your
exhibits. These exhibits have not beer marked so

we're going to mark as Complainant Exhibit Number One,

PP&L bill for payment dated May 27, 2004. Complainant

Exhibit Number Two ———
| (Complainant Exhibit One marked for
identification.)
A} I apologize for not marking them ---.

JUDGE JONES:

That's okay, Ms. Kurtz. That's ockay.
A. I sent them out early before I got the information
to mark them and everything.

JUDGE JONES:

Complainant Exhibit Number Two is a dated

balance ¢f June 7th, 2004. Complainant Exhibi: Number

Th:ee is a dated‘balaﬁCe of July 7th, 2004.

Complainant Exhibit Number Four is entitled Uniform
Residential Appraisal Report.
(Complainant*s Exhibits Two through Four

marked for identification.)

cUDGE JONES:

Now, Ms. Kurtz, you have provided ore

page of your formal complaint as a proposed exhibit,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,‘lnc,
(Bl14) 536-8308
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|Because I already have a copy of ycur‘fcrmal complaint
in its entirety, I do not need a cepy of this page.

AL Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay? So I'm not going to mark that.
A. That's fine. |
JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

'A. May I, in turn, just ask one question?

JUDGE_JONES:

Sure.

A. Just let me ask you, my daughter has a babysitter

and I told her it would probably be about one hour.

Can you tell me?

JUDGE JONES:

I doubt it will be one hour, ma'am.4 I

think it will be more than an hour. t's very

dependant on the questions that PP&L has to ask of

you.

A Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

PP&L's testimony and then your guestions

{ you have of them.

A. Okay. The only thing is that I have no probliem

with staying on the phone, the only thing is that I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service;‘lnc.
‘ {(814) 536-8308
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{will have to get her --- I can stay on the phone and

get her ~-- actually, they'll probably deliver her

|back. It's just that I might have to excuse myself

from time to time because she might interrupt me.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. |

A. I can on.y do what I can as far as getting

1babysitters and 1 called three peoplé and one lady

sa.d she can take care of her for one hour.

JUDGE JONES:

Okayi' Well, we'll see how far we can go.
If it becomes a problem, we can try to work around it

and/or reschedule to pick up later.

A. Yeah. Because 1 don't want to have to keep

Lapologizing because she's very nice, but she's very

energetic and she asks a lot of questions.

 JUDGE JONES:

Okéyh

A. Because the last time when we had the informal

‘bétwéen just Mr. Weber and myself, it was about 20

Iminutes to a half an hour, so I figured I would double

it kecause she has to go pick up her children at
school.

JUDGE JONES:

Okavy.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8 ‘
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A. I just wanted to ---.

JUDGE JONES:

BLL right. We will note that.

AL Okavy.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms. Kurtz, looking at Complainant Exhibit
Number One, it is your testimony that the comparison

and the field bBold electric use where there's a graph

 0£ KWH average per day, there 1s a comparison betwesn

2003 and 2004. The temperature for 2003 was 55

degrees Fahrenheit, for 2004 was 54 degrees
Fahrennheit, the KWH per day was 26 for 2003 and 66 for

2004. That was your testimony, ma'am?

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

OCkay. Do you wish to admit this exhibit
into the‘record, ma'am?
A. I would say ves.

JUDGE JONES :

Ckay. Mr. Weber?

ATTORNEY WEBER:
Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you have any objections to that?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (B14) 536-8308 '
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No. No, Your Hanor, I don't. Just note
if I could that this isn't the complete copy of the
bill. |
JUDGE JONES:

Buly noted.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Ms. Kurtz, turning your attention

to Complainant Exhibit Number Two, and the field

lelectric use, your testimony for June 2003,

temperature was 58 degrees Fahrenheit, KWH per day was

128, for June 2004, temperature was 66 degrees
Fahrenneit, KWH was 61, That is your testimonvy,
ma ‘am? | |

A Yes,

JUDGE JONES:

Do you wish to have this exhibit admitted
into the record?

AL Please.

JUDGE JONES:
Mr. Weber, same caution?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s CourtfReporLing'Service, inc.
{814) 536-8908
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But no objection?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

No objection.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. This report is dated as of July

25th, 2003. At that time the dwellings where fcotage

was 1,216 sqguare feet noting a crawl space of 736

square feet. Ts that the testimony that you hawve in
‘reference to this exhibit, Ms. Kurtz?

'Ai YES..

JUDGE JONES:

Is there any cther testimony that you

have in reference to this exhibit, Complainant Exhibit

Number PFour?

a. No, just as long as i:t's noted that the crawl

|that is about three or four feet high and it's just

-=~= it's because for some reason you’re unable to get

in there unless you're two feet tall.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. 1Is the garage, car port attached

' to the dwelling?

A. Yes, it is.

JUDGE JONES:

And that is ncted as 240 sguare feet.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc;
: {(B14) 536~8908
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A. VYes.

JUDGE JONES:

And is that still used as a garage?

JUDGE JONES:

And is that heated?

A Na, it is not.

JUDGE JONES:

{A. No, well, no. We don't put a car in there. We

‘can't fit a car in there. We just throw stuff in it.

Is there any electricity ir that area?

‘JUDGE JONES:

'A. I'm sorry, is there any ---7?

Receptacles, electricity in that area.

A Yes, there is.

cUDGE JONES:

Okay.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay.

AL There's a light in there.

A. There's also :eceptacles, bet I don't know if

there's anything plugged into them. My husband wants

to use them.

agtomatic screw driver,

JUDGE JONES:

34

Are the receptacles used for tools like a

5awW?

Sargent’s Court Repoxting Serv

(814}
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A No. No, the only thing that it's used for, that I

use them for is the refrigerator/freezer,

JUDGE JONES:

What about use as far as an extension for
a hedge trimmer'and electric lawn mower?
A. No. We have no hedge trimmer and né electric lawn
mower. It's a gas powered Lawnkmower‘ And the
trimming that we do, we do by hana manually.

JUDGE JONES:

No hedge trimmer, =---

A. No .
JUDGE JONES :
--= 1o edging device?
A. No. Well, we have one, but it's never worked.

It's broke and we have never used it. We have never
plugged in it once.

JUDGE JONES:

Okavy.

1A, It s8till doesn't work.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay.

A We do the trimming manually by hand.

"JUDGE  JONES:

D6 you wish to have this exhibit admitted

into the record?

udrgeut s Court Reporting Servmce, Inc.
- (814) 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Weber?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

No objection.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Complainant Exhibit Four is

Weber?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

This witness is available for Cross, sir.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Thank you.

AROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY WEBER:

Qx

Ms. Kurtz, let's talk about the additions that you

put on the house that you indicated that the

A.

,Q'

A.
Q.

5.

Yes.

construction work was~startedbin October of 20032

And ccmpleted was it March of 20047

That's correct.

The wecrk, who did the work?

Floyd.

Is that =the contractor?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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.AQ Yes. ’

Q. Okay. Did he have helpers or did he work alone?
B. No, he had helpers. One helper, sometimes fWG.
0. Okay. Did he put fcundations in it?

LY Yes. / 7 | 7

Q. For both areas, the family room and for the spare
~bedroam? |

A. Yes.

’Q‘ What's the size of the family room?

A. Twelve (12) by'lS.

,Q§ Okay. So I'1ll use my calgulator here, that's 216
square feet.

AL I don't have a calculator on me, but I can go get

one.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms. Kurtz, previdusly you had told me

:this family room was 12 by 14 =--.
18|

A. HNo, the additicnal bedroom, the guest room, is 12

by 14.

JUDGE JONES:

Oh, okay.

A. The family room is the exact same size as was the

| screened-in porch.

JUDGE JONES:

Right.

Sargent’s Court Reporﬁing Service, Inc.
(8B14) 536-8908
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A. Twelve (1Z) by 18 =-=--.

'BY ATTORNEY WEBER:

Q. All righz. And L come up with 216 sguare feet.
:And then you also mentioned that the bedroom and
closet total 240 square feet; correct?

AL Correct.

Q. So you've added 256, I'm sorry, 456 square feet?

A, Correct.

kQ‘ Now, were there any other things you added in-that

congtruction proiect?

. No.

. Any other rooms or -

. N¢. Oh, no.

. What ebout a basement? Is there a basement under
those?
A, No. It's a crawl space. There's a foundation.

It's the exact same thing.

O. Okay. -

A, It appears to me to be about three feet high,

maybe four feet, but I've only beern down there once to

look at the construction before we paid him te do this
work.

Q. Okay.

1A, I barely ever go down there, maybe two or three

times a year ---

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Iﬁcz
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Q. Right.

A. === to just check it out and make sure there's

nothing leaking.

Q. Now, the family room, is that what you call a
cathedral ceiling type deal?

AL It's not the cathedral style. It goes from eight

feet to I believe it's around 14 feet.

0. Okay.

A. That's what the professionals told me.

Q. Okay.

A, Instead of cathedral =--- cathedral gces much
higher, you know, 18, 20, 22 feet. Thié goes to abdbout
12 to 14 feet. I'm realiy-not‘sure;’ I would have to
ask him. _

Q. Okay. Very good. The.propahe insert, was that

put into this new family room?

A, Yes.

Q. ~When was that put in?

A. It was put in about a month, maybe six weeks

before completion of the project, so I would say in

Janué:y, the end of January poésibly.

Q. January of 2004; is that —-=--?

B. That's correct.

Q. Okay. Now, would that be the first time you had a

propane heater?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8808 :
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» No. We already have one in our fireplace.
All right. So do you have two propang inserts?
That's correct.

. Okay. Now, the propane insert ahd the fireplace,

'where is that located?
A. In the living room.

10. .Alliriqht. Is ybur house a two story house?

A, Yes.
Q. fDo you have a propane insert on the second floor?

5. HNo.

Q0. On the second floor, is that where your bedroom is

located?

A. Yes. Yes, the Lhrée of them are excgpt‘for Lhe
third one, which is a guest room which we have not
used.

Q. Qkaya Now, that's the new cne?

A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. So the two existing tedrooms, in 2003, 2004

|were the old part of the house, they were heated by

electric; is that right?

A. They were heated by whatever propane could get

“tupsuairs because we would only use the elesctric heat

if absolutely necessary on very cold days because
obviously hot air rises, so all that heat from the

propane in the living room would go right up the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 |
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‘Stairs and into the bedrooms. But there was
occasions, and many more than one, many occasions,
‘where we did have to put the.electric heat‘on
upstairs. |

Q. Okay.

A. We had a long winter, so --- two, three or four

months of winter from time to time I did have to turn

on the heat up there.

Q. All right. When did you put that propane heater

lin, the one that was in the fireplace?

AL It came when we bought the house.

Q. ALl right. ©Now, the spare foom, you said y&u

never used that spare room?

a. No.
Q. 411 right. Do you ever have any visitors?
A.  Yes.

Q. Okay. Who visits you?

A. Who visits us?

Q. Family members?

A. Yeah, well none of my family members. 1A11kmy
 family members, except for one sister,}lives down in
2 | Georgia and Florida.

{Qm Okay.

{A. She's never been able tc visit us. Eané‘cf the

people up here, the visitors we have had are on my

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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husband's side of the family.

Q. Your in-laws?

Yes. My in=-laws.
Okay.

. His mecm, his dad and his step-dad.

No.

A

Q

A

Q. Do they use the spare bedroom?

A | | k

Q Ail righﬁ‘ Wwhat room do they use?
A

i They use the living room. We have a sectional

spfa and it opens up =-=--

10,  All righe.
A, ~w== into a bed.

Q. Okay. fYou don't have any furniture in the spare

roocm?

A. Yes, we do.

Q. Okay. But you don't use that for your guests?

| & No, as a matter of fact, we've only had overnight

guests two times in five years.

Q. All right,

AL Once was about six months ago and the other time

was about two and half, three years ago. Nocbody stays

over at cur house,

0. Okay.
A. Two overnight guests were one night each time.
1 Q. well, let me ask you this. During the Zime period

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 ‘
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when you added the spare room and the family room, I

take it that the carpenters were using power tools?

A. Yes, they were. Uh-huh (yes). Oh, as a matter of
fact, let me apologize —--- correct something. We had

& rare guest for one night two times in five years,

however, my husband's dad has come cut two times also
and he came cut each time for a week. I'm thinking of
my in-laws, meaning my mother in-law and my

step~dad-in~law. They came out twice ~---, My

‘huskand's dad is a little more complicated. He's been

out here twice, each time he came out for one week.

Q. and when was that?

A. Once in November, November of -=~ it was wheén our

construction had been done, so I believe it was

November of 2003. And the other time:Was before then

and I apologize, but that's :too many years ago to

remember.
0. All right.
A. But they --- maybe in 2001 or 2C02. I might be

‘able to figure it out. I can call up my husband and

ask him when.

Q. Okay. Now, let me ask/you about the electric in

your house. Is that controlled by thermostats on the

wail or some othexr way?

v {A. Thermostats on the wall in each individual room.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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0. All right. 1Is that a thermcstat that yduﬁturn it

down and the lowest it goes is like 507

B. Yes, 45.

Q. Forty-five (45)7?
A. Uh-hub (yesfi

Q. All right.
 A; Exactly.
|2. Okay. And is there a thermostat for each room?

. Gh, you know what, let me tell you scomething else.

The lowest the number goes is 45, but I can turn it
down even further than that. Let me explain that. It
can be turned down all the way to off where it will

not click on automatically.

:Q. Okay.

A. Is that what you nean?

Q. On aill the thermostats?

A Oh, hold on a second, please.

JUDGE JONES ¢

That's the arrival of the two year o0ld?

'A. Yeah. I just got her returned. I dropped her off
at 20 after 1:00. S

JUDGE JONES:
Ckay.

A. It's about 20 after 2:00, sc I've got another 10,

15 minutes before she has to go.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536~89%08
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JUDGE JONES:

Ckay.
A. Okay. I'm sorry, I interrupted your question,
sir.

BY ATTORNEY WEBER:

Q. Okay. Now, you were talking about the thermostat.

1B Yes.

Q. The thermostat that were in the original part of

‘the house, are you saying those can be turned off?

10|

A. I never tested it, I ~--~ there is no number aon it

‘that says zero, the lowest of numbers that it says on

it is 45. However, I can rotate it counter clockwise
far, far past that number 45 all the way down to the
bottom. 1l'm not sure how else to explain that to you.

0. Okay. Is that the same thermostat that you put

‘into the new rooms?

AL Let me go look at it. I’believe thevone in the

new room --- nope. Théycne in the new room is
different. That goes down to SQ and ybu cannot put it
any lower. Because that's what you were asking me.

Q. They're both in the new room?

A The one.

0. «?here’s one thermostat for the family room and the

bedroom?

A.. That's correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
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Q. Okay. Where 1s that located?

'A. On the wall in the family room.

Q. All right. Now, when you dcn't ~-~'you suggested

that you didn't use that family room much yourself.

When ydu don't use it, do you run the propane insert?

TA. No.
Q. Okavy.
A. No. But however, the propane if it does ---

VQCCasionally it clicks on by itself and that's what

the thermostat 1s attached to. It's an entire propane
insert. BAnd if the temperature in the addition, what
I call the addition, the family room does go on a

certain amount, it will slip on by itself.

Q. Okay; What do you keep that thermostat at?
{AB. T keep it all the way down to 50.
Q. Okay.

B, Unless, of course, if my nusband's in the room and
then he'll turn it up to 60.

Q. The thermostat for the propane insert also goes

down to 50 or are you talking about the same

thermostat? Is there a separate one for each BTU unit

for the electric and the propane heater?

A. oh, ne. "They have little knobs right on the panel

on the baseboard. There's one in the family room, one

in the guest room and they have two strips right along

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv;ce, Inc.
(814) 3536-8908.




wd

16
17

iy

19

201

22
23
24
25

Wy N

47

the walls. Each of them have a knob on them- And it

has off, low, medium and kigh and they both are off

and have never been on. The only time they ever have

beern on was to test to make sure that they worked when

they were installed. I've never used either of them.

Do you understand that?

Q. Yes.

gl1A. 'Okay.\ They do have their own controls but it's

right on the panel, right on the baseboard itself.
0. Ncw,'the crawl space, d¢o you,kndw whether that's

heated?

A Whether zhat's what?

Q.‘ Heatedq.

A. Heatec? ;

Q. Yes. ~ | .

A. Oh, no. Absolutely not. ch. It's mud and dirt
and rocks. That's all it is.

. Okay. Have you-been in there?

'A. I haven't been in there since I was small enough

to get down there. I'm pregnant ncw. I haven't been

| down there in about four months. My husband's been

down there.

Q. Okay.

A. But I can't fit down there anymore.

lQ. It's rot unusual for there to be either baseboards

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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or heat tape in that area that would you use to keep

pipes warm so they didn't freeze.

A,  Uh-huh {yes). Yeah. He has --- go ahead. Finish
your guestion.
Q. Yeah. My question is did ycu know that that was

there to keep your pipes from freezing?

A Yes. Bs a matter of fact, he bought something at

| Home Depot,kinSuJation tubing which is kind of like

Styrofoam. I don't know what you would call it. It's

like foam.

0. Okay.
B Like foam padding. That's what he put arocund them

to make sure that they stay warm sc the pipes don't

freeze.
0. That's the pipes in the crawl Space?,
A, That's correct.

Q. And there's nbthing'to keep them warm other than

this insulation?

A. And a door. There's a door to it.

‘Q. Okay,

A. I really --- I dare say that I'm assuming that
»|it's warmer in there because of the insulation, you

‘know, the insulation underneath the house, and the

door that keeps it closed is always warmer than it is

outside in the winter because we never had a problem

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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with frozen pipes, so I'm assuming that it was further

;thaﬁ zero, that we would have had a problem by now,
but not much warmer. If it?s a few degrees outside,
it might be 25 degrees in that c¢rawl space.

0. ALl right.

AL I'm not saying it's 63. That would be my guess.

{Because when I'm not pregnanz, I like to go down there

three or four or five times a year just to check and

‘make sure everything is all right down there.

0. A1l righ=.

A, Or my husband will go down. But now that I'm in

my rinth month of pregnancy, I can't go down there

anymore.

Q. MNow, let me ask you this about the construction

work that took place when yoa‘added your rooems to the

'house. Lo you know how those units were heated for

the construction work to'prgceed on the interior?

A. You mean how the men kept warm?

Q. ves,

A, Well, I kept hy doors closed. They didn't have my

'heat. They brought with them a -~-- what is it called

~-~ kerosene. All I can think of is kerosene. They

brought a kerosene heater. Just orne.
Q. And that would run indoors?

B, It was running where they were building the house,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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where they were building the family room.

'Q‘ Okay.

A. S0 they had plastic tarps over the frame and

'stuff, they had set up the tarps tc keep the wind and

{the bad whether out as much as possible. And they had

a kerosene heater and when they got too cold, they

would take a break and go in the car, turn on the car
and put the heat on in the car.

Q0. All right. Was that kerosene heater operated

inside the building?

A, Inside ~=-=.

Q. After it was closed in?

A. Whén'it was closed in?

Q. Yes.

 A‘ Yes. After it was closed in théy were still using

it until the propane insert gor put in. Once the

propane insert got put in, which was I think around

the end of January, then I left them use the propane

heat .

Q. Okavy.

A. And they said that's okay, you know, I was trying

>1to be nice.
Q. A1l right.
A. Make them lunch from time to time, let them use

our heat because they were working hard even though I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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had a complaint at then end, it was a leaking room,

and I didn't know that was going to happen at the

0. Okay. Now, what do you do when the propane ruhs
out? Do you occasionally have that happen?

A. No, it has never happened.

~Q; That never happened?

A. ‘Because we prepay for 500 gallons.

0. What do you do when 500 gallons isn't enocugh?

|a. That has never happened. We've always had left

lover.

Q. Okay.

{A. Well, never =---,

Q. Since you've been living there, have you always

‘been paying for 500 gallons?

No.
And when did that change?

Two years ago.

A

Q

A )

Q. And why did that change?

A Because we switched companies.

Q. Okay. Prior to then,‘what were you doing?

a. We were paying month to month. When we would run
low, it would go --- once it would go below 35

percent. We have two 100 gallon tanks, or 100 pound,

'1'm not sure of that. When it would go below 35

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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e

percent, which I would assume would be around 70

gallons was left, being that was 35 percent for each

100 gallon, there were automatic kickers that would go
off inside of their location where they are and it

would spit out a ticket to come and refill it.

Q. Okay.

AL End then it's --- that ticket wculd be given to a
{driver, they would come out and refill it and we wauld

|never even get close to running out. And thea they

would leave a bill hanging on our front door and we
would pay it. Thank goodness for that, both companies

were very reliable. We haven't made any switches

'since the one company was very reliable but very

expensive.

. Okay. Now, you switched when?

A, Two years ago.

Q. When was that for? The season of --- winter of

2004, 20052

B. No, two years ago. Oh, wait a second. That was
our first, this is going to be our second winter with

them. 8o I think that you're correct. It was the

summer of 2004.

Q. That you switched to a new company?

A That's correct" Yeah, because I'm about to make

my second purchase. We had one company, I don’t

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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remember the name, but we had one company but it got

progressively too expensive. Then we had é.suggestion

by a friend of ours to try their company and prepay

for it. We would get a better price. And that's what

I did and I'm just --- a few cays from now I'm about

to call and make my second pre-purchase for propane

for the winter. This is the least expensive time of

year, June and July.

1 Q. Okay. What I would to do with you right now is to

go through the cost estimate. Do you have that? It's

1| Exhibit Number Two. Do ycu have that?

A, Yeah.
Q. Okay. Let's iuét go th:bugh a couple of things

here. 1 assume you have indoor lighting?

a. Yes.
1 Q. And also have ocutdoor lighting?
AL Yes.

¢. What kind of outdoor lighting do you have? 1Is

fthér@ a spot light?

A. Yeah, well we have a porch light and we have two
'sensor lights. However, unless something unusual is
' happening, I do turn the sensdr;lights off. Because

otherwise when deer walk around our property, they

flip them on and there's nrno reason for me to use that

electricity.

Sargent’s Court‘RepQ:ting‘Service,‘Imc‘
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AL

Do you have an electric range?
Yes, we do.

Microwave oven?

Yes.

How about a coffee maker?

A what? | '

Coffee maker?

No.

You don't have a coffee maker?
No. We almost never drink coffee.
Okay. Dishwasher?

Yes. |

A& washer and dryer?

Yes;

And they're both electric?
Yes.

Qkay. How apout an iron?

I mear I have one somewhere but l've never used

Okay.

‘My>husband 18 a8 blue-collar worker. The only

reason I would ever iron anything would be for a

wedding or a'funerali

Q'(
A.

All right.

54

If that were to happen, I would send it up to the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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cleaner.

Q0. Now, do you have some reﬁrigerators?l
A,»’Yeé. |
0. How many refrigerators do you have?’
‘Af -Two; |

Q. And what size are they?

A. I think 15.

0. Fifteen (15}, okay.

A. Uh~huh (yes).

Q. And you have a freezexr?

AL Yes.

Q. bkay_

A. I think shat's 14. It's a little bit smailer than
our »

‘retrigerator. They're not very big.

ALl right.

- But we do have two fridges and one freezer.

All right. And do you use electric hot water?
Yes. ‘

Where's your hot‘water heater tabk located?

In our coat closect.

A1l right. And you mentioned that you have a

large-screen TV, do you have more than one TV?

Yes.
How many do you have? .

Threé.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. All right.

LA" That's including the large-screen.

Q. Okay. The large-screen didn't replacé scme:hing,

you still have two other TVs?

A. That's correct.

Q. All right. Now, ycu also menticned that you have
a VCR with the large-screen and I take'it‘you‘also

have~dther VCRs?

N Yes,
Q. How many do you have now?
A, Two other ones.

Q. So you have a total of three?
A. That's correct.

Q. And dc you have a satellite dish?

AL Yes.,

AL Yes, but we never use it.

©. AllL right. You only have one computer arnd you
never use it? |

A‘ Well, I mean,lymight uSé it five or ten times a
year Lo play a computer game with my daughter, but I
dmn*t‘knaw how to use a éomputer; I guess I should be

ashamed of that, but =--=,

0. Okay.

A. I don't know how tc use computers except to do an

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘occasional computer game. I con't e-mail, I don't

look up things, I don't pay bills, I dén?t do anything |

on the computer ever. But I will as scon as my

'daughtex teaches me.

1Q. Now, do you have a hailr dryer?

A, Yes;

0. And a vacuum cleaner?

:A. Yes.

:Q‘ Do you havc any kind of a hot tub ox anything of
’that SO:K?

AL No.

1Q. What about a well pump for the water?

) Okay. Do you have more than one?

B No.

Q. Okay. And that's a located where?

A. In the crawl space.
Q. All right. And you mentioned also that you have a

celling fan?

¢g. And you don't believe you have any kind of heating

in the crawl space; correct?

A, No, we deon't. I'm very sure of that because it
doesn't get -~- 48, 50 degrees in the winter and it

doesn't get cool, you know, it does stay cool in the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




Pt

- 58

sunmer. I*'r sure there's no heat in there.

ger Okay. |

A. That would be a complete and}total waste of
‘heating in scmething that has a floor made of mud'and
rock.

Q. ALl right. Now, let me ask you a little bit about

pPP&L's Exhibit Number One, do yoj have that handy?
That's called the Account Activity Statement.

A. Okay. Hold on. Just let me also tell youk:hat we
have ~==~ I think we have a few, actually. We have

three ceiling fans total, just so you know. One iﬁ

our bedroom, one in the liviag room and one in the
- family room.

Q2. Is that something vou use tc distribute heat?

A, It's used to distribute heat, yes. And also to

keep it cool so we don't have to use air conditioning

| since where we live s up in the mountains and we

rarely, if ever, have to use air conditioning.
Q. Do you have air conditicners?
A . Yes, we do.

3N Are they window air conditioners?

: Te's a central uanit?

A

Q

A. NQ,
Q

A Yes.
Q

). Hew many of those do you have?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Tws. T haven't used them since last year.

Okay.

Where are they located?

A

Q

A But we have them covered up on the outside.
, ‘ ,
A

A One i1& in our bedroom, the master bedroom, and one
is in the new family room.

G. Okay. Do you know what size they are?

LA I beileve the downstairs one is 20,000,

Q. Okay. |

A, As I said, we do have both c¢f them but they get
used maybe six or eight times a year.

Q. Right. kl

A. They do get used, but hot very much because we
don't havekmuch summer that's very, very hot.

Q. Rll right. Now, do you have P?&L's Exhibit Number
One in front of you? s

A. Oh, hold on until I get them. Say it again, what

‘is it called?

Q. Number One, it's called an Bccount Activity

Statement.

A. Yes,'I do.

. It’looks like an account.

T ha&e it right in frént of me.

. Did you have a chance tc leook through}that?'

Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. Do you understand it?

A. Pardon me?

Q. Do you understand it?

A. Yes.

0. Okéy. Basically, it shows --- it has a date and

it “hows Lhe Amount of youz electric bill, the amount

of your usage and so forth, and it continues through

from what one month to the next essentially is.

A, Right.

Q. Did you urderstand that when you looked through
11
12|

it?
A. Yes. Because there really isn't a bill that's

just like May 1lst to May 31ls:t, no Eill exactly comes

‘from part of one month to part of another month.

Q. Right. Okay. Now, as you look through that,
would vou agree with me that your bills through the

years have rangéd considerably around $70 to $1697?

A. Yeah, well $55.
Q. Around $557? Okay.

A Uh~hulh (yes).

. A1l right. So would you agree with me that for

the period of time that you've been there, well how
long have you been in the house now?

A, Four years.

Q.  Okay‘ Did you =~-7

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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B. Well, it will be four years on June 15th.

Q. All right. So that would mean you moved in June
cf‘QOOl?

'A. Correct.

Q. Okay. So would you agree with me that over the

period of time you've been there that the bills have

ranged up and down in various months?

A Yes.

2004 whexé the bills have beern, there were other

months when they were up as well; correct?

JUDGE JONES:

Is there anything you wish to add in

reference to the questions that you answered from Mr,
Weber?

A Ng, I don't think so.

JUDGE JONES:

61

Q. Okay. So it's not just this May, June and July of

A. Yes.
ATTORNEY WEBER:
That's all I have, Your Honbr.
JUDGE _JONES: |
- Qkay. Thank ycu, Mr, WebérQ Ms. Kurtz?
A Yes.

Ckay. I realize that we are now at thé

time that you may not have assistance with a

Sargent’s Court Reportinq Service, Inc,
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babysitter for your two year old.

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

We’are going to try to proceed. If it
geté,cumbérsome, let me know. o
A.  Okay.

o JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ready for your presentation, sizr?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes. At this point I will call Kevin
George.

JUDGE JONES:

very well, Mr. George?
MR. GEORGE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Please raise your right hand, sir.

KEVIN GEORGE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

62
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JUDGE JONES:

Please state your full name, spelling

your last name for the record.

A. My full name is Kevin Gerard George, G-E-O-R-G-E.

~ JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Weber, you may continue.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY_ATTORNEY WEBER:

Q. Mr. George, by whom are you employed?
A. PPL Electric Utilities.
Q. And in what position?

B. I'm a customer contract representative.

o. Bs a customer contract répresentative, do you have ;'

occasion to investigate high bill complaints?
A. Yes, I do.
Q. Now, in this particular case, were you asked to

undertake‘at least some part of an investigation with

respect to the Kurtz' home?
19
- 20

AL Yes, 1 was.

Q. What were you asked to do here?
A Well,kI was asked'to field test the electric meter
oY accuracy.

. And did you do that?

i
Q
A.. Yes, I did, sir.
0

. When did you do that?

Sargent’s Court Reporting’Service, Inc.
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‘March 4th, 2005.

). Now, is the meter that you tested on March 4,
005, the meter that's still there today?
.. To my knowledge, yes. |
. Okay. What type of meter is that?
A. That‘is,an automatic reading meter..
Q. Okay. What's known as akAMR meter?
A, AMR; correct.
0. Okay. Do you know when that was installed?
A‘~ fhat meter was setf on thekhcuse’May 30th of 2003.
Q. MNow, whatr did you use to test the meter?
A. I used a MP-1 high-accuracy meter tester.
Q. And what was the result that you obtained from
’that test?
A The nmeter field tested 99;98 pércent.
Q. All right. Now, what does that mean with respect
to whether the meter was operating properly?
A. That would indicate that the meter 1is accurate‘
0. Okay. Now, was a meter test performed at that
property previously?
A. Yes, there was.
Q. Wlas that test done by your predeCesscr?
A. Yes, it was by John P. Jenoski (phonetic).
O And you're now in hisfpositicn?

Yes, he has since retired.

Sargent’s Court Repo:ting Service, Inc.
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Q. All right. And what meter was testced at that
point?

A, The meter number, 1 have the loctation that was

tested by John was 74768275,

1Q. And was that the meter that was at the property

‘prior to the AMR meter?

A. That would be correct.
And how did that test?
. That tested exactly 100 percent.

. Accurate? 100-percent accurate?
. 100-percent accurate.

Q
A
Q
A
Q. All right. And what is the reason for the
raplacemént cf that particular meter with an AMR
meter?

A. The company had institutéd a program‘té change all

meters throughout our entire company to automatic

reading meters.

Q. All right. Very gcod.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

That's all I have, Your Honor.

JUDGE_JONES:

-~ Thank you. Mr. George.

A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Is there any paperwork associatéd with

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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kth& meter test that you performed on March 20057

A Yes, there was an order issued to test the meter.

JUDGE JONES::

Lid you record anything as far as making

la report of the test?

A, Did I record anything?

JUDGE JONES:

Did you make a repor: of the test in
writing? |
A. I closed out the order‘that the meter teSt‘was
completed, the date, the time and what the meter

tested.

JUDGE JONES:
Mr. Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes. I would like an exhibit of that
paperwork.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Your Honor, let me just follow up on

|that.

'BY ATTORNEY WEBER:

|Q. Mr. George, is that something that would have bsen
|entered into the PPL computer System?
'A. Yes, it should have been. Yes.

1Q. That would have been in the customer contract

Sargent’s Court Reporting Secvice, Inc.
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field?

A, Yes, there should be a contract there,

ATTORNEY WEBER:

All right. Your Hoﬁor, I believe that

'what he's indicating is that he would have typed it in

after he returned from the test.

JUDGE JONES:
I sgee.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

And certainly, I can certainly secure a

copy of what he typed in.

JUDGE JONES:

‘That would be fine, Mr. Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes, Okay. Very good.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Gebrge.

Ia.  ves.

JUDGE JONES:

To your knowledge, is there any paperwork

| that Mr. Jencski, I believe was your predecessor's

nameé, had in reference to his meter,test?"

B. Yeah, let me just look here a minute, but -== on

his other'order, the order that ne had closed out &t

that time he does have the date, what the meter read

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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at the time and the test, I can forwazd a copy of
this.

JUDGE _JOWES:

OCkay. Mr. Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes . .

JUDGE JONES:

S5ame request.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Will do.

JUDGE_JONES :

Mr. George.
A, Yes.
JUDGE JONES:

he retired?
A, Yes, I did, Your Honor.

JUDGE_JONES:

When did he retire, sir?
A. John retired, it will be F~~‘I‘think‘it‘s a year
today. -
JUDGE JONES:

performed on the meter that he tested?

A. Yes, I do, Your Honor. That was July 29th of

68

- You assumed Mr. Jenoski's position after

Okay. And do you know wher the test was

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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’ JUDGE JONES:

Okay. And it is your testimony that his
'test was a 100-percent accurate? | |
’A, That is what I have on the paperwork in front bf
me, Your Honor. 100-percent accarate.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I have no further quescions for
Mr. George. Ms. Kurtz.

MS. KURTZ:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you have questions for Mr. George?

MS. KURTZ:

No, I don't.

" JUDGE JONES:
Okay. Mr. Gecrge.

A. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE _JONES:

Your are excused, sir. Thank you.

LA, Al right. Thank you, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Your Honor, may he disconnect? Again,

4{there will be just a short -~--~.

JUDGE JONES:

69
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you.
A, Okay. Good afterncon, eVefyone.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Great, Your Honoxr. At this point, I
would call Linda Waskevich.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you. Ms. Waskevich?

MS. WASKEVICH:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:
Please raise your right hand, ma'an.

S S e T I e T R e T T e R

LINDA WASKEVICH, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JONES:

Please state your full name, spelling
;ydnr last name for the record. ‘
A Iﬁ’s Linda Waskevich, that's
W-A, S as in Sam, K-E, V as in Victor, I-C-H.
JUDGE JONES: G
Mr. WGber, you may continue with this
,witéess.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

70

Yes, T understand that, Mr. Weber. Thank

- o

-
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Yes.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY WEBER:

Q. By whcm are you enployed, Ms. HWaskevicn?

A, PPL Electric Utilities.

Q. And in what position?

B. As a customer serviée supervisor.

Q. Now, in that capacity, are you familiar with the
 Complainaht‘s electﬁic service account? |

A. Yes, I am. ,

Q. Looking at PPL Exhibit Number Ore, what is that?
A. That's a statement of account.

Q. 1Is that something i well, what iskthé éource of

the information that‘5 on that?

'A. The source of the informaticn are the mornthly

‘billing transactions.

Q. And are these entries in PPL's computer system?
A Yes, they are.

0. Now, if you could just give a brief cverview of

what appecars on that document?

A. It was a column on the date that the bill went
ouz. The second column on the transéctidnfs either it
was an actual monthly bill, a payment, if any credit
was supplied to the accourt, and if cancelled, it

would shew any of that. The third was on due date.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B8l4) 536-B908 o
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The fourth is the transaction amount, so that would be
| the amount that was that current bill would have been

or who subsequent after that, then there's a column

for balance forward, actual bills, the part balance

they used in subseguent such as billing. The next one

is the degree day ---.

Q. What does the degree day refer to?

A. The degree day refers to the average tenmperature

within the building area.

Q0. Okay.

A. Then the next‘colﬁmn is the reading and the type
of reading whether it was actual or estimated.

Q. That's the reading from the meter?

A. Yes, the meter reading. The next column is the

number of days within the bill c¢ycle, ﬁhe next column

is how many kilowatt hours were used during that
billing cycle, and then the final one is bllls KW
which is a demand applied to the~residential %-~.
TQ, Now, did you review this account activity

statement?

A Yes.

210. And wlkat did you note about the consistency of

usage of electricity throughout the periocd of time?

A. Well, it varies a lot, this area that's involved

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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more. Typically in the spring time is when the usage

decreases.

Q. Now, in looking at a couple of these entries, did

you note the entry of 4/11/20027?
A. Yes. |

Q. And what was the amount of that bill?

A, 5180.C4.
:Q. Now, it says cancelled service kere, what does

bhat mean?

A. That méans that the bill was cancelled ard
re-billed. |

Q. and did you determine what the reading was for
that?

1AL By looking in theée wrapper, it was because at that

time when apparently when Ms. Kurtz received that bill
she called and disputed that bill and the

representative just billed it at a lower amount.

Q. All right. But was there any indication of

anything that is on record with PPL that there was

anything wrong with that bill?

A, No.

0. Now, looking at the bill of 12/11/2002, what was

31that amount?

A. That was $449.72.

|©. All right. BAnd on April 1ith, 2003, what was the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308 :
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4lA.  Yes, it did.
0.
A,
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amount of that bill?
$159.99.

Now, that bill consisced of a couple of estimates?

Okay. And what does that mezan?

Well, before we had the autcmatic reader

|installed, there were times that pcssibly we weren't

able to obtain a meter reading for various reason.

And so the system would automatically estimate that

month's bill. So, in 4/11, we did ge= an actual
'reading, 50 yes; we had under billed them prior to

during that month.

0. AlL right.

A. We haa no way cf knowing for sure.

Q. Okay. And looking at the prior month's bill,

March of 2003 was what amountc?

A. §125.47, that's again is an estimated bill.

Q. February of 2003 was what amount?
A. That was $107.73 and that also was an estimated

bild.

0. Okay. So would it be fair to say that the bill of

April 11th, 2003, is it shouldn't all have --- if the
electricity that was billed for in that month
shouldn't have --~ didn't occur in that particular

month, it would have occurred sometime within the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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prior two months?

A. Right.

0. And also February 6th of 2004, what was the amount

of that bill?
A. That was $141.
Q. All right. VNow, there were other bills as you

mentioned that were in the $7Cs; is that correct?

¥ That's correct.

0. Now, did you prepare PPL Bxhiblt Number Two?

A; Yes.,

Q. High Bill‘of Cost Estimated Worksheet?

A. Yes.

Q. Could you describe what that document is? v
A. Well what that is, is that takes the items that
the customer has in their home and gets an average
usage ié us, what the average usage is for a

particular item. That adds all that up and gives a

base use which is on the second page, and then the
third page weculd include heating and/or air

Jleconcitioning. In this case, it's heating that's

included in this particular estimale.
Q. Okay. And what's the purpose of the document

then?

A, Th¢~purpose of the document is to show whether or

not the potential is there for the customer who used

Sargent’s Court Réporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908 ‘
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the amount of electricity that‘they?re billed for.
Q. Now, the information :hatis on there, what was the
source of that information?
TAN,‘The source of the information came from Mr. Kurtz.
Q.  Would that have been in a telephone call?
|A. That's correct.
Q. Is this something that is ordinarily filled ih by
a8 customer representative when the customer calls into
the company? |
A. Yes, it 1is.
Q. Now, we went through --- I won't go throggh this
again With you because we went through it with Ms. ‘
'Kurtz. She did indicate that she had indoor and
outdoor lighting, a range, a microwave oven,
dishwasher, washer and dryer, ﬁwo refrigerators and a
freezer and is chat what's indicated on ﬁhe first page
of this sheét?
1A Yes, that's correct.
0. Now, on the second page she indicated that she had

lhos water ---

A Yes.
Q. ===~ T'm sorry. Hot water ---— electric hot water
and could you describe how the first --- the electric

standby heat watch, what's the purpose of that?

A. That just shows what the usage should be if no one

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-§908
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was using it just to have hot water at your finger

tip.

0. All right. |
A. I mean, if nobody used hot water at all it would

take 175 kilowatt hours just to maintain the setting.

0. Okay. And then there's some additional figures

there, is that an estimate for usage for twec adults
and one child?

A, ch,”it is.

Q. Okay. ‘Now,.going to the next section that saYs
miscellaneous, Ms. Kurtz indicated that she had two
televisions in additicn tq.:he 27 inch, or rather the
large-screen television, so that would be a total of
three televisions. What is the computation that was

done here? Was it fewer than that?

A. It was only done for two.

Q. And she has two VCRs and indicated, here it's

1ndlcatec two VCRs, she indicated she had three and
you didn't take that into account?

A. No. Because that's not the information that we're

’giVen‘
22|
23|

0. All right. And there's an indication here of zero
for a well pump, did you understand that there was no .

well pump when you prepared this dccument?

A. Yes, I understcod there was not a well pump.

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 -
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o A1l right. So that would be an additional,amount?

A Yes.

Q. And she mentioned that she has three ceiling fans

that are used in the winter zo circulate heat, did you

‘include any computations for ceiling fans?

'A. No, we weren't aware of that.

Q. All right. In any event, without those additions
that we've just discussed, what was the kilowatt hour

usage for these appliances and the hot water that you

‘determined when you performed a computation?

AL It was 1,662 kilowatt hours.

Q. And what was the period of time you were lcdking

at whén you prepared this?

A. April the 6th, 2004 through May the 6th, 2004.
0. And that corresponds 2o a billing period?
A » YQS »

0. Okay. Now, going to the third page, did you then

enter information to make a determination as to

potential used heat?

A. Yes,

Q. And did you base that on electric baseboards?

A Yes.

Q. And what was the amount, the square footage of the

house that you looked at?

A. 1,200.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-8908




2 :
i BV 821 o Ly Yy

O o

Foou

13

14 |

.

16
17
16
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

, 79
0. A11 riqht. That did not take into account, the

additional I think 450 --- I have a note here. 450

some square feet‘that is’indicated was added?

A. No, it didn't,

Q. All right. And what was the potential for heating
that you noted here?

A, The potential for heating was 707 kilowatt hours.

0. And whét was the total potential that you found

for eclectric usec?

A. With the heating and the base added together would
have been 2}359 kilowatt hours.

Q. And what was the amount of heat -~~~ what was the
amount of electricity inkkilowatt‘hogrs that was
billed for in that particular month?

A, 1,978 kilowatt hours.

Q. So did you find that the usage of electxici:y‘fo:
that month was justified?’~ |

A. Yes, we did.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

That's all I have for this witness, Your

JUDGE JONES:
~ Mr. Weber, do you wish to move your two
exhibizs, sir?

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servide, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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Yes, ma'am, I do.

JUDGE JONES:

-Ms. Kurtz.

MS. KURTZ:

Hold on a minute, please.

JUDGE JONES:

Sure.

MS. KODRTZ:

This is the end of the beginning of the
end.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. We're almost done.

M&. KURTZ:

Oh, okay. I apologize.
JUDGE JONES:

That's okay. I was forewarned&  I was
actually anticipating it eaxlier.

MS. KURTZ: |

Yeah, it was about a half an hour afte:
just 3:00, and the kids get out and it's eight minutes
till 3:00.

JUDGE JONES:

Right. Ms. Kurtz, do you have an

' lobjection to either exhibit?

MS. KURTZ:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Bervice, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 :
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No, I Jjust would like to say something.

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute.

MS. KURTZ:

Wel:., =y

Fo W T- NRCNRRRT VR R

JUDGE JONES:
Wait a minute. Do you have an objection
to either exhibit?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes, I do then.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And what is your objection?

MS. KURTZ:

I want to make it clear that these things
that we're talking about such as =---.

JUDGE JONES:

Are you referring to one particular
exhibit, Ms. Kurtz?

MS. KURTZ:

Let me sce. The additional items that
were not on the exhibits that we were speaking about
lwere not being used at the time.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. So you are referring to PPL

Exhibit Number Two?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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MS. KURTZ:

That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. So your objection is to PPs&L
ABxhibiﬁ Number Two?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes.,

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Go ahead.

MS. KURTZ:

My objection is I'm not sure whether ---

because it's not on the exhibit or because Mr. Weber

'is talking akout it that it should have been on the

exhibiz which it really should not have been or the
‘items that we're talking about suach as the big-screen
TV, the additional VCR and the DVD player and the
 ¢31ling fan, all of which were hot being used at the
time before, --- this addition was unusable because it
had a leaking roof.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
MS. KURTZ:

Not until eight months ago both rooms had
no bearing on the usage in April and May of 2004.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Ckay. Ms. Kurtz, I understand the

testimony that you gave.

MS. KURTZ:

Ckay.

JUDGE JONES:

However, the exhibit, the purpose of thé
exhibit is not to say that this is what you used, the
purpose of the exhibit is to say that you have the
potential of using this.

MS. KURTZ:

Right.

JUDGE JONES:

and because those items were not on the
exnibit, your potential is understated.

MS. KURTZ:

Right,

JUDGE JONES:

You understand that?

MS. KURTZ:

That's what I object to.

JUDGE JONES:

I know you object to that, ma'am, but
your objection is overruled.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reportihg Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A, Yes.

Ms. Waskevich.

84
JUDGE JONES:

So, exhibit PP&L Number One, you have no

MS. KURTZ:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Those two exhibits are admitted.

(PPL Exhibits One and Two markéd fc:

identification.}

JUDGE JONES:

Referriﬁg,~ma'am, to Exhibit;Number:Two.
MS. KURTZ:
Are you talking to me? I apaclogize.

JUDGE JONES:

No. Ms. Waskevich.

MS. KURTZ:

Ch, okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Under lighting, what is the entry for

rooms that you used, ma'am?

A. It's not

rooms is what

showing what that was. Six to eight

that is.

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
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ATTORNEY WEBER:

Your Honor, I would apologize for that.

|That's a defect in the prcgram. It e.iminates that

when we print it out.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
A But i have a copy c¢f this same thing and i1t is six
to eight rooms. |

JUDGE JONES:

Six to eight rooms?
A. Yes.
JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. What would be the kilowatt uSage

tor four to five rooms, ma'am?

A I really can't get that figure. Sixty (60)

' kilowatt hours.

JUDGE JONES:

So 20 kilowatts decreased?

B Yéah. Thank you.

JUDGE _JONES:

Ckay. Still, Mse‘Waskevich, the freezer

that you have indicated is 15 to 20 cubic feet manual

defrost; correct?

A. Right.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s'Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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T believe the testimony was it was 14

cubic feet? Do you have a potential kilowatt hour

uSage for that capacity?
4. No, I don't. PBut it wouldn't be far off from that
which is one cubic foct difference.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Ms. Kurtz, do you have any

questions for Ms. Waskevich?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes. I have to get back to my paper.

JUDGE JONES:

I'm sorry.

M5. KURTZ:

Qkay. I have to get my thoughts

together. Now I have the two year old, so I'm going

to try tc keep going.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I will prefer tec keep going than
to have another session. I'm thinking that it may be
more incenvenient with a newborn.

MS. KURTZ:

Yeah, I didn't kanow if we could do it

' bhefore I ~=~,

~UDGE JONES:

I do not think we can schedule Something

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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before your due date, ma'am.

M&. KURTZ:

Okay.‘ I'm txrying to regroup here.

JUDGE JONES:

" Understood.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.
JUDGE JONES:

Take your time.

CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY MS. KURTZ:

Q. The question that I have that she had made a

statement, well, previously Mr. George sent me the

statement, but I had no questions for him. Bat,they

had stated that I had made a complaint and the bill

was'adjusted in the year 2002, in Apr:l I believe.

‘And they at the time Mr. George said that the meter

was read and it was found to be 100~-percent accurace.
However, they did make an adjustment In the bill for

me. Now, with the new meters, the ARMs, they were

| found to bé 99.98~percent accurate, and I'm trying to

figure as a guestion why it is they would make an
adjustment fcr me when a meter was found to be a
100-percent accurate, yet when this one is 99.98 which

is very close; however, that's not 100-percent

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sebvice,'lnc‘
(814} 536-8908
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accurate? Now, this time they're finding it

objectionable. That is my question. If they give in

and they make an adjustment for 100-percent accuracy

tas they found, why at less than a 100-percent accuracy

would they find that there's no possibility of them

being wrong? That's my ques:tion.

A, The adjustment was made before the meter was ever

tested.

Q. Say it again, I'm sorry.
|A. The acdjustment was made befcre the meter was ever
tested.

Q0. ©Oh, it was. I thought it was made prior to that.

JUDGE JONES:

The meter was tested --- Ms. Kurtz,’the

meter was tested in, it looks like July 2002.

MS. KURTZ:

Right, Juiy 29.

JUDGE JONES:

Your adjustment was made in April ?002?

MS. KURTZ:

That's correct .

JUDGE JONES:

-~ So they did net know the 160-percent
accuracy when they gave you the adjustment.

MS. KURTZ:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: {(Bl4) 536~8808 : ‘
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Okay. Because T was ==~ 1 suppose I was

just assuming that they figured that these meters were

a LCO0~percent accurate beforehand, before they made

the adjustment. So I was off my a couple of months.

' That was my guestion.

JUDGE JONES:
Ckay.
MS. KURTZ:

And the only cther guestion »or statement

| I have was about the potential use, but I had

Imentioned that earlier.

JUDGE JONES:

Right.

¥S. KURTZ:

Because it has the potential because in

the year of 2004, whith I was ebjeéting to, there was

'no heat being used in 54 --~-

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
ME. KURTZ:

~-~ degree whether. In S4-degree

weather, I don't have heat on. And if for some reason

1T did, it would not be electric. It would be propane.
That's a statement really. That's not a guestion to

her because she 1s not living in my house.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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JUDGE JONES:

That's true, Ms. Kurtz. Okay. Ms. ===,

MS. KURTZ:

Ch, I'm sorry.

JUDGE JONES:

Are you done, Ms. Kurtz?

MS. KURTZ:
Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms. Wasxevich, I have ancther question

for you.

|n. Gkavy.

JUDGE JONES:

It you would not add the heat for the

' kilowatt hours, you would arrive at a total of 1,662

kilowast hours; correct?

A. That 1s correct.

JUDGE JONES:

And that is arlittie less than what was
used in that period; correct?
A. That's correct.

JUDGE_JONES :

There is a difference of give or take 300
kilowatt hours?

A.',YesA

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
{814) 536~8908 : ’
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JUDGE_JONES:

Ckay. But that does not iInclude those
items that were that Ms. Kurtz testified to that do
exist like the additional TV ---. | |
A ’I:thznk she testified that the'dne TV was added

after this billing period. But there were some other

‘things that were not included in there, the ceiling

fan —w-,

JUDGE JONES:

The ceiling fans. Okay. I understand,

'Ms. Kurtz.

MS. KURTZ:

CYes .

JUDGE JONES:

Something that is troubling me that I do
not believe we have on the record, how many rooms are
therxe in your house?

MS. KURTZ:

Gne, two, three ~-- do you include
bathrooms?

JUDGE JONES:

‘Ms. Wasxevich?
A, Yes, we include bathrooms.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay. Then there's --- at the time when

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ' '
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I was billed?

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
MS. KURTZ:

Cr at the time is current now?

JUDGE JONES:
At the time of your dispute which was

April 2004 ---

MS. KURTZ:
Right. ,
JUDGE JONES:

~-~ May 2004, June 2004 and July 2004.

MS. KURTZ:

Ckay. The rooms --- okay, there were
five rooms and two bathrooms and then there was the

addition, but I have to gualify that byksaying the

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, but you also said that the‘family
room was 1it with lamps; right?

MS. KURTZ:

No, there were lamps in there, I mean
there were no lamps in there plugged in at the time
because we had a leaking roof.

JUDGE JONES:

92
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Ckay, 8o ---.

MS. KURTZ:

The structure was completed being made.

However, there was nothing in there, carpeting, there

was no furniture, there was nothing. It was a
completed structure that was totally‘useless until
about September, October of 2004.

JUDGE JONES:

Okayy

MS. KURTZ:

Then we finally got the roof fixed. We

had to ray for it ourselves because the gentleman that
: pe -

did =--~ I'1l1l call him a gentleman --- that did our

addition refused to come back and fix our leaking room
that he put up.
| JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So it's your testimony that Lhere

|were seven usable rooms?

MS. KURTZ:

That's right, yes. A living rocm, a
kitchen, a dining room, two bedrooms; five rooms and
two bathrooms.

JUDGE JONES:

'Okay; And then two unusable rocms?

MS. KURTZ:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

All right. Mr., Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES :

Do you nave ary Redirect for your

ATTORNEY WEBER:

No, nothing.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms. Waskevich. -

JUDGE JONES:

You are excused, ma'am. Ms. Kurtz.

MS. KURTZ:

Yes.

JUDGE JOWES:

Do you have any additional statements you
for me to consider?

MS. KURTZ:

Let me just check and see. I don't think

just like to check and see.  No, T don't

" The only other thing that I did want to

say is that although the cost per month as far as

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘kilowatt hours usage varies, it did vary anywhere from

$55 up to $169, I did want to point out that the limit

was S$160, I think it was $169.99 or $154.99. Tt

wasn't an actual from the previous two months that Mr.

Weber had mentioned that were estimates, and those

four were higher because they were the winter‘IASO the

April one that was way up in the $160s was a

sompensation for the previous two months which have

'been higher because they were minter months.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
MS. KURTZ:

And as I said also earlier, the base cost

estimate for things like kitchen appliances, laundry

‘which says the estimate is like one load a day,

electric washer and electric dryexr, that's, I mean,

7{that's more like about two to three times as much I

juse. But T told you that earlier.

JUDGE JONES:

Right.

MS. KURTZ:

 You know, things like that.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Weber.

ATTORNEY WEBER:

,'/Sargent’é Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8308
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,Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you wish to make a ¢losing statement,

(oY

iy
H‘
&1

ATTORNEY WEBER:

ho, Your Honor. I don't believe so.

JUDGE,_JONES: |

Okay. Thank you, Mr. Weber. I
appreclate that.

MS. KURTZ:

I'm sorry.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms., Kurtz, we are at the end of

'soliciting testimony from you as well as from PP&L. I

need to let you know how the process works after this.
There has been a court reporter recording everything
that has been said. That court reporter will provide

a transcript to me so that I will have in writing what

‘has been said over this telephone conversation. Mr.

Weber also has to submit teo me two exhibits that I

asked for during the testimony of Mr. George.

MS. KURTZ:

kaay‘

JUDGE JONES:

Cnce I receive those exhibits, I will

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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admit them into the record and I believe I will be

closing the recoxd so that no more testimony or

exhibits will be used by me 2o write a decision. 1

have 90 days to write a decision. That decision will

| thern be mailed to you as well as tec PP&L with a cover
‘letter on it. The cover letter will provide you with
|instructions as to what to do if ycu disagree with the

decision.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.
JUDGE JONES:

If you disagree with the decision, you

have 20 days from the date that's written on the cover
letter to provide the commission with a written
‘document of why you disagree. It is called an

exception.

MS. KURTZ:

Ckay. Will that all be put in writing?

JUDGFE JONES:

Yes. It will be a part of the cover

' letter. I'm just telling you now so that ycu will not

be surprised.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.
JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Cotrt Reporting Service, Inc.
(8B1l4) 536~8908% : :
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You have to have that exception, the

written presentation of why you disagree with the

decision to the commission within the 2Z20-day period.

If it does not make it within the 20-day period, the
commission has the discretion to disregard it.

MS. KURTZ:

Ckay.
JUDGE JONEGS:

If you decide to provide the exception,

the company then has ten days to respond to your

exception.

MS. KURTZ:

I'm sorry, could you say that one

sentence again?

JUDGE JONES:

If you should decide tc write an

exception, why you disagrée with the decision, the

company has then ten days to respond Zo your

‘exception. If the company chooses to respond, the

commission will use my decision, the record, your

exceptions, the company's response and then come to a

final decision.

MS. KURTZ:

Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~8908
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Do you understand that?

MS. KURTZ:

Yes, I think so.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. If ==-.
MS. KURTZ:

Those will also be all in writing
when ---7%

JUDGE JONES:

Yes. Yes. And then there will be also a

number that you can call to ask gquestions if you do

not understand.

MS. KURTZ:

Ckay. That'll be great because now I'm
trying to listen to hef ard you‘at the same time.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand that.

MS. KURTZ:

S¢ I hate to divide my attention, but'
it's been a long since she's had me. I just
understand it to mean after the decision the exception

would be a 20 day period for ne.

cUDGE JONES:
Right.

M5. KURTZ:

Sargent’s Court Repoxting Sexvice, Inc.
{814) 536-8308 ‘
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If I don't get it within the 20 days,

they have the right to refuse it. And if I do get it

within the 20 days, if I still need to do that, they

‘have ten days to respond.

JUDGE JONES:

Correct. And likewise, with the company.

If I write a decision that's favorable to you, the
company has 20 days to say why they don't like the
decision. '

MS. KURTZ:

Oh, okavy. And then I have ten.

JUDGE JONES:

Correct. Okay. All right* 2o you have

‘any further gquestions, Ms. Kurtz?

MS. KURTZ:

Ko, I den't think so.

JUDGE JONES:
Ckay. Mr. Weber?

ATTORNEY WEBEK:

Nothing else, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Thank you. We are adjourned. ‘The
record 18 c¢losed.

ok ko k% k k&

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3:10 P.M.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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CERTTIVFICATE

I hereby certify, as the
stenographic reporter, that the forégding
proceedings'were taken stenographically by
me, and thereafter reduced to typewriting
by me or under my direction; and that this
transcript is a true and accurate record

to the best of my ability.

G et 5t

Court Reporter

-PITTSBURGH, PA : SARGENTS C *PHILADELPHIA, PA
- CLEARFIELD. Pa ERIE. PA COé,é{};['vilﬁl",{’(ilé}l‘\G \INDIANA, PA SOMERSET, PA
+STATE COLLEGE, PA +OlL (}l’l‘\’, PA , Zi ahan L“&( ’ +GREENSBURG, PA WILKES-BARRE, PA
sHOLLIDAYSBURG, PA - HARRISBURG. PA Johnstowa. PA 15901 ~CHARLESTON, WY

(8145 536-8908
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o0 P PrL ELECTRIC UT[LITIES

Account Activity Statement : Date: 05/1970%
. : Page: 1

"

i+ pecount Information *** 33 Current Account Status ***

Account umbier: Mail To: Yayment Agraement
86661271017 KERRY KURTZ Haunmwriju. §0.00  Balance; 50.00
%1 LEMAPE DR ’ ’
SAST STROUDSBURG ¥A 18301 pudget BILl amortization
Installnent: mg 00 falance: $0.00

Requested By:
KERRY KURTZ
(570) 424-9199 Eatension: Cuorrent Rate: RS

2-0/b6

530 5hY

DATE TRANSACTION TYRE DUE TRANSACTION BALANCE ~ACTIUAL ~DEFERRED OEG DAY - RDG/ OAYS RWH : BILLED
DATE . AHOUNT SORWARD . BILLED  BALANCE H/T TYPR Q88D : py!

s
DR/OZ. 577.863% - 001370186 19894a 27 889

e o e 2 i o, o . o o o R0 o 108 S

01/12/2001, ELECIRIC SERVICE
07171272001 Reguizr 811l N

oh o e sk i

E

!..:.,ts..n..t..l..r;vt&xnlalufg..llxs)xcax:;..1....3..!..:......:1&1111:1:t:.::...: i
§-17.61
s <t e e e
$82.986
$9704 $82.96
K

e i ot o o o S0t e . e e o S At S e . 7 s o A

$-82.96

‘Noq\maou Payment

“um:.o\monﬂ wvwgwmn SERVICE »M
om\po\mccw wmcnpmn m»mw v

0872472001 Payment

000370230 80857A 29 963

e o 2 it s, 0 S et i A S T o 2 2 2

£ o o e 4 i o o

OLDE

ot g o 0 o e S W Y g e o S e S - o e i,y e, .t . o, W e T . e o ot o P L N 8 B e 8

o o 9 i, e i S e i B S an S

- i 2 mmman s A S 4 S a3
09711/2001 ELECTRIC SERVICE 4o $55.46 =
Da , e m,U,. n 505

09/11/2001 Reqular Bill 10702 $55.86 1 001270191 - 81452E

T en e i e S ke S e 0 e o S il!l‘tbl!il!lI‘l!lﬁ)’l"lf}[l"i‘l31111‘!(!lllilli!ﬂli]lllllllltll)t

1|]“7I{l\lf})l‘lllll!illltll}!‘lilll(‘ll!l&ll!fi

09/26/200) Payment : $-55.86 : " " 1 ,

s o s o o e 5 S ek ¥ 'i\l’lflikl’l]lli411!15!’it!lf!‘llllll]lll.
. .

P e

1070972001 ELECTRIC SERVICZL - ) 591.44
1970972001 Regulaz Bill 10430 $91., 44

o ey < A o e S, e O 8 S o e S R e e

S 3 2 o o S S S P o

o«

UN

0181/C036 825424 29 1680 ) T

- i.,OIl!!I llllillllltl}iltl(llllllllilllll.\slllillllilllllti!«.«.!!llx!!},lV'll.la..lr

A 4 ke s A S50 o i e i S

10672472001 mmmnmmn . ’ $-91, 44

11708/2691 ELECTRIC SERYVICE _ §77.40 B ’ R v .
11708/2031 Regular Bill 11/29 $77.4¢ ; 0338/00C1  83423A 30 a85 ;

e o i i o e e, 0 i S o e . o o S e . o o, A st o g S

wpxwmumoov Payment ; 5-77.40G

ot s i it o o o 3 . .Sk S e Bt

S o el ., s e e g o 0 ok

e s S i o P . o i oy e A i s g S

:xllll!llllkl%llllllil!illlillnl)ll(lll!il!l'l\)}‘lllf{ii!l!'ll!]i]lillilJ'II'¢|lillill‘t

S -

21042001 mumnaz_m mmwzmﬁm © 8182 139
¥, /1072001 Regulax Bill 12731 $112.39 : 061570000 g4 797A 32 1369

o o, e R s A 7 ey 4 B W e e bt e W o S

ll}llt‘l’i(((‘tl!ll‘)ll{lllllll(lfllllliltillil!t11!i)lllilﬁllll'|l

o o . A o e et ko .

12/26/2001 Payweat $-112.39 =

x;tlliil(l\liitlln.ri..?o.lt..l.(ll e e s e i e i i e

l(‘l‘l(li(itllt!lliltt(!li&!lll‘lltl(til'lltliilif((({lllill(t\l o b et i o e bt a4 o o T e Sy e W b L 4 =4 £

9171072002 ELECTRIC SERVICE $116.7: v : o0 : e
0171072002 Regular 8ill 01731 $116.72 D B2 22\88 462297 3 1432
o e S o S R S, 2 o e .ltl!.-l.;.i]l«.f{.ll}l!llbl.}ilE! l)fﬁ.ﬂd.ii}lma%l!.« Xi!til‘lﬁ.tillf[l!ii’l.&l!}llit(f!.’i}lt_ii‘lltiﬁlllliitl.{l

B1/2572002 Payment $~1186, 11 nU

O T e o K e e b s g L B e e S 52 0 i o 2 |'llil‘ll!1wv...lit l!ttm..gll\lll o o v a A S Y o ¥ Gk ot

9271172002 ZLECTRIC SERVICE $110.78 ot - oD ,
0271172002 Regular Bill 03704 $1i0.74 § u , Wn 485470000 BISHSE 23 1356

1 i K e O A » e

v i o it 0

L o e e 0 s e Ay T

lllll‘ixll*t’l1ll‘llllllI!ll}’ll‘ililill)#lll If"“ﬂ%il}ﬁ@anillflllllllllllllll‘l(li‘

42 £2772002 Payment : $-3110.78 . nr“u =

© i e W g g . ¢ T v N .lil.l%..“l.l,!.

=

}:ll]|(ill!lllllllifll‘li\i!!(liilii!l*‘lll:lﬂl‘l‘llt& P

e it s . e B e o A ¢ 8 R e

0371272002 ELECTRIC SERVICE s sie.6e L1
0371272002 Regular Bill 94702 §136.68

o e ot et S e r.is-»-¢x¢ssc:;¢t¢:|;;-,ur::x;(:s;;s:|xqm”mmcxa;%.,g‘

01725/2002 Payment . : , . 5-136.68

2 b g . O S e e t:lll&lititillpunfli w5

28RO/0030 - BE3GIA 32 , 1715

e o i i i e B S o o G, o . e L S e 8

SECRETARY'

g

PUBLICIUTIRE

‘!#!ll?lli{!ilil!‘lii‘11‘115%’!}\1‘1&5]11}"’1

2 ot o e 1, K B i, e o 113?‘

DaZiEI2042 TANCELED mvnhﬁmn sfRVIZE v $16G.04

W 4/11720C2 Zanceled Bill 05702 S160.04 ) | oes2/u000 S1150A 30 2041
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Date: 43719795

Bill Account: 86681-27017 - ACcount Activity Statement
page: 2

DUE: TRANSACTION BALANCE - ACTUAL  DEFERRED DEG DAY RDG/ DARYS KHH BILLED

DAYE TRANSACTLON TYPE
B , DATE AMOUNT FORWARD = BILIED  BALANCE H/C TYPS USED ™

04/197/2002 Adjustment V $-160.94
0471972002 BLECTRIC SERVICE . $146.24 .
04/19/2002 Regular Ball 05/13 5146 .22 066270000  91150A 30 1843 ,

Sl v o - e S 2t

o i e ot o i 0 e a8 S N 2 v R o e

0571372002 ELECTRIC SERVICE : $101.36 : _ . - :
05/11/2007 Regular Bill 06/03 - 8247.60 $146.24 ; < D318/0040  $2375A 32 1225

05/21/2002 Paymant : o $-101.36 : ‘

o i v o ot g e o . P o . 0 e . 0 R i e . o et e g o AR s 1 700 o RS R ld

o e S i o e o i e e o 8 6 A o e 75 B e 2 ety e

06/312/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE - wuw.wy
06/12/72002 Rogular Bidl 47703 $217.,75 $146.24 D153/0079 - $31857 20 810

1&11(1!4!141!8!&1‘»alt!zllr!;ltllllitttxtlvt!nLllltlf;tlllxxiltatlvxl:sr4i§riia:ila;AaArt;ixlx

et e i e i, e e o e M 0 30 3o s o i ot o B Sl o e S

12472002 paymen: , : §-71.51 :

;llllil)lll!li!ltili;!!1(3511&1!ltttitiiilt!ii!!llllt!!\tllAll‘lllil!l!\ll!’l(ll;l$iili1xll1ﬂ0tkt

07/09/2002 Late Payment Charge , $1.82

o e ks o i o i S, B 1 O, e i e 5 o o A Y oy R A b e e, e <ot o . g L 5 e i A g S O S o o . o 6 o 0 O e A e o 95 i v, oyt e S 20 0 B i o I e v 4

0771272002 ELECTHIC SERVICE $78 87 . ;
97/1272002 Regular Bill : 08705 $226.93 $146.29 : 001270235 S4097A 30 : 312

o S . S S, ok e o o 0 S e, k. o s e S S A S el e e ) i N o A ey B o e

07/30/2002 Payment - 5~80.69 - |

L 4 o i Y T S S, s O Bk e A

v i e e o 0 et P A L e . £ S S S S S e S

08/12/2002 ELECTRIC SERVLCE §97.57 . ,
08/12/2002 fegular Bill 09/03 $243.81 $146.24 gu0B/L346 35268A 31 1171

P ...l.t{lltllll!lf\(ll.lltl!:llllil‘ll...a..‘l.’....llll]((li'iiii...l.llll-!lvl.lla!il.ili.

- i o

s . ] b ok o g A P e A ok B Yo A, o 0

o ot s+ B

0871372002 Credit $-50.00
08/13/2002 Special Agrecment $-1.82
08/13/2002 Special Agreement 5-93.42

- = - .\!uﬂi..lilfil.llllll!l!i]ill’lli!ilill.!I.a_l....z)(.!l.(].llls)llll'!!)llili?ll

o oo+t o, ol o . e S 1, e o - o e e ey T o S 80 S8 S B T ]

% g e o v o . TR o 0 A O o e o o R e it e S o . S . . . . G 7 g e 3 e o S, 48,008 o
B Ce

09/22/2002 Paynent o $-112.587

0971172002 ELECTRIC SERVICE $80.58
83711/2002 SPECTAL AGREEMENT $15.00 . . .
09711/2002 Regular 8ill 10/02 - $80.90 . 001070255 96207 30 939

e o s 2 b i i o 0 o e . 0 o ok e S P M e e

e o o W o e G e M 9 W o s i e i it 5 i i, o R .40, S i S, o o S S S 7

i i 5 o s g o B 2t g, o R e T 2 o

= /3372002 Payment ; : $-95.90

PAY-19-2005 THU 03:50 PH PFL

i o b o b e A o ., i 6 o B ke 2 A vllllfl!l{;?lll‘llOll\)lllllll!l1'!2.:]!!-11.‘3!....l.lll(,l..!ii\rlfi(illl&l!i‘llllll‘l P e

10/21/2002 ELECTRIC SERVILE SEB. 45

1071172002 SPENTAL AGREEMENT $15.80 , : R
1071172002 Regulac Bill 11704 $46.48 008370070 - 96350A 30 , 143

P -

ot o o s g e 3 et s b o a1 T o A, 0 A S B e o A e i G

i . e e 1 o e W A o S S Rt 9 e i i T A% P 4, B A

19/28/2002 Paynent 3 $-81.46 :

e it ek i 0t o 1 L i o % SR ) g e g o e m o e 50 e e, e N i o N5k O b S G S 4% S 7 e 0 S e 8 L s St o

11/11/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE N $112.80
1171172002 SPECIAL AGREEMENT ; $15.00 : :
1171172002 Regular Bill 12/82 - §112.60 059470000 98332a 331 1382

o

1 i i . i, s 4, o T S o R Oy e K et o s . o . e i A Yo o 0 e o S 1 0 5 2 A 8 e

o o o, iy o S e o S o, e s il R

11722:2002 Payuont $-127.80

e e vt et A o B 5 R 0 i 5 5 gt M e e i e i i 5 A e 5 e o i e (1 S iy

1271172002 ¥LECTRIC SERYICE ; $1458.78 : , ,
42711/2002 SPESIAL AGREEMENT , i : $15.02 , g
umxngucammanupmnwwwp 01702 5149.75 : 095470008 - 002Z7A k) 1895

2 e ke e S e e A o W e R e B o S i s it i e e e A S S5 ST i % o o o R e g S

e s S S g 0. s B 2 O S a6 95 s O 6 S e 0 S e A S o AR S o Bl e o e

1272372302 Payment , o 5-188.786

o s, i e S e S S i S i 1 N o 0 0 S u? o S S e

0171372003 TLECTRIC SERVICE ,  5156.69

IGttila15]!!)1!\iil[li%:tiilil(ltIiilllirxtiiilxiifitttliiltir(x:&&l!:!;&):i«

< i e o P

R, 0171372003 SPECIAL AGRESMENT : mmw“&m.



01/13/2003 Regular 8ill ; 02703 $156. €9 v L1D3/00U0 . WeZiia

B1ll Account: 85661-27017 Account Activity Statement o Date: 05713705
. ; : . . Page: 3

DUE TRANSACTICN BALANCS  ACTUAL - DEFERRED DEG DAY QoG/ DAYS KHH BILLED

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE
DATE ANOUNT FORWARD - RBILLED  BALANCE g/C TYPE USED K
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01/22/2003 Payment §-171.69 ;

11[Illl\ll94‘!!{{\(1&!llt!i!!\i(ll(1||lt|l!‘llli'rli1ili i

ot pie i i s o e o O o i, Ty o N e b e e

D2/1172003 ELECIRIC SERVICE $107.73

0271172003 SPECTAL AGREEKENT g7 ;
02/11/2003 Regular Bill ; 03/04 $113.97 ; 122370000 035268 28 1309

P ik habaded e 1 e i bt i 5 g . o A e e ] o S e 40

02/24/2003 ayment , : $-120.21 _

‘lfll‘!il{'ﬂl(ltflfllll\1'Tilll'll1‘"lllt’l(ll‘illYtlll)i"iiilillllI‘)I!l[ktii!ll!!|‘t?

o - B Y s bt

e ot e i i o s i s i 5 . o . o 5 4t 2 o s Lo

< 03/12/2003 EGECTRIC SERVICE $125.47
& 03/12/2003 Regular Bill 04702 $119.23 , 1157/0000  05081% 29 1555

?J !ilillf(lil!illilllilf“li[if‘llllfll!'l‘\!l’ilil?lll)\ii!iilzx

= 720/2003 Payment , , $=119.23 : ‘

1.{(!‘3(!1*}1‘111111!!1!‘!%{15illillllll‘llli'lilil(l’!k e ) o s o R o i o

e i o, A S o S0 o e i V1 e A, N 0 N it oo b b v

i+t o b - S 4 it . 5 i 1 0 8 7SI S

tiit!(&llfﬁ(ll‘lil‘ltl!ill]lill!}llil’llllti()]l!fli131!!11!1(31!\{5(1!!!1!‘

< T04711/2003 SLECTRIC SERVICE , $169.99 _ :
. 04/11/2003 Reqular B111 05705 $169.99 ‘ . 0e73/0000 07253 31 2172

L e i e o i e 5 s i 2 B e g S S e

84

B G o e v e e - i e ko R A b T i

04/21/2003 Payment , , 5-169.399 :

et a5 5 o 5t ot B o i A S ey o e 8 8 S R e B b Jn———

A% NO

li(l)ltlt‘ll'i‘flfl!!lT‘lti}f'l“ill!ifillli;Ai‘llil‘

i, 05/13/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE 512,75
0571372003 Regular Bill 06/03 $2.75 032070005 08077A 32 824

P a2t i ey

F

i i, P A s o . e ol R i e i o o o W o W S, s 4 o T, e e < S v S

e e b e e kg it 4 A o e g e it b

S e b A s i e 5 i S G g 4 0

Q572072003 Payment : §~92.75 :
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£3 06/12/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE v 592.42 _ ]
£ 05/12/2003 Regular Bill Y 775 $72.82 0203/0022 803843 30 - 82s
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e i A 0 o i ot i iy S e

,nu 06/18/2003 Payment $-12.82 ;
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f - s A s o, i s O o iy, o o Y i o G,

= $7/14/2003 ELECTRIC SERVIC2 , $95.67
<& 07/14/2003 Regular Bill 28/04 $95.67 ; 001370205 01526 30 1142

o i e w2t e 2 b o S 10 W, S o R 2 T S
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B g7/23/2003 Paywent 5-9%.67
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870772003 BLECTRIC SERVICE 577 .57
76172003 Regular Bill DB/28 $17.5% ; 060070259  A2417A 26 391

omxy¢\~o=w Paywent ; 5-117.31

e s o A . 0 e e o e 00 £ o v i i e s e i A e, S, S0 ot 5 s
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$97/08/2003 £LECTRIC SERVICE $86.45 ; : ] .
03708742003 wmuduwn Bill , 09723 $36.45 000478275 034318 32 1014

o e s o, o S A, o . i . U S i ]y 8 L g S i it 5 S 9 o ok i R
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Q971672003 Payrent $~86.45 ‘ ;
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18/08£2007 ELECTRIC SERVICE $76.35 o ,
1070842003 Regular Bill 10723 516.35 , 016170057 - 043058 3¢ 874

e 4 s S Bt S W 5 5 B o o S i A S g e S S S st

ik€;)!!l!llllll!!i‘ll!l'1lil[l!ili['(i[lfifi‘llf&illi}lltii!‘32!!15'&lV‘)ili‘(‘ill}iﬂll)ki

P ahaend w ot

107158/2003 Paynent , §~16.35
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11735672003 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; : $78.31 , . .
11736/2603 Regular 8111 12/01 $18.37 SIHA000L  CH20IA 18 562
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o g e o S S8 S 0 i 08 8

11718722003 Bagnent 5-78.31 ; ;
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1270572007 ELECTRIC SERVILE $3108.45 : ‘ :
1270872803 Regalar BI1Y 12729 $158.45 ; : Q170020 DES2EA 12 1319
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pate: 05719705

8111 Account: BBEA61-27017 Azenant Actavikty Statement
; , ; Page: 4

TRANSACTION TYPE © poE TRANSACTION BALANCE  ACIUAL DEFERRED - DEG DAY RDG/ VALS KWH BILLED

DATE - AMOUNT FORWARD . -~ BILIED ~ BALANCE d/C TLTE USED KW

uwy

o
- DATE

@

1271672003 Paymeor , : 5-108.45 ,

S ———— |t 12 o S g o 2 D o

o v s e i e Y e A A o i o i om0 g e Y W B B K

01708/2004 ELECIRIC SERVICE $113.11 o ;
$1/0872004 Requlax Bill 01/29 $113.11 - . 095570000 0719134 31 1387

e i i s o i £ e O o At T A S e ey i O o w0 i . i, e i e s . P, 1 e W P ol S o L S ot
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0171572004 Payment §-113.11 :

s - e o+ 1 8 S s A e

e e i e e, A 2l 4 o 2 2 o, g e . s el . o

9270672004 ELECTRIC SERVICE ‘ $142.41 ,
4270672004 Requlag Bill 03701 $142.41 135270000 097227 29 1809
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D2/11/2003 Paymant $~142.41

e it vt e s o e 1 e D S g St 7 e v ot S S S P B s e i R, S i s e . S e i a5 Lt Y,

3/09/2004 ELECERIC SERVICE : , $114.42 ,
/G9/2004 Requiar BLll i 03730 $114.42 ‘ 098570000 11139A 32 1417 |
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8543484
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. 03/1672004 Payweot $-114.42
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0470672004 ELECTRIC SERVICE $119.80
0470672004 Reqular Bill 4727 $119.80 072070600 126314 24 1492
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FAX NO.
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0471372004 Payment : $-119.80 . : .
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05/06/2004 BELECTRIC SERVICE , 5154.%1
05/06/2604 Regular Bild 05727 $154.51 Q3ISZ00DT 14609 30 1978,
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0&£7/07/2004 SLECTRIC SERVICE 5152.80 :
0670772004 Reqular Bill s 06/28 $307.31 $154.51 306370121 16563A 2 S 1954«
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0672142004 payment $-152.80 :
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0770772004 ELECTRIC SERVICE , $124.42
07/07/2004 Regular Bill 47/28 $278.94 $154.51 QU21/C192 181207 30 1557
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0771972004 Payment , , §-124.43
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706/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; 576.28
)8/08/2004 Regular Biil : 08/30 $230.7¢ $154.51 000570239 19003A 30 983
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0841672004 Paymant ‘ : 5~76.28 , ,
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§3708/2004 LLECTRIC SERVICE $79.34 .
09/08/2004 Regular 38111 09723 $233.9% $154.31 001470139 189293 i3 925
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19/9772004 BLECTRIC SERVICH , 379.58 ;
1070972004 Regular 831l Lo/28 $225.09 $154.51 008470050 20732a 24 803
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/2072004 Paynent m,qm.mm ,
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1170572004 BLECTRIC SERVICE 575.73 :
waﬁmxmoonwm@mwmnmuww 11/29 §233 3¢ $154.5L FLLOQ00 Z2I550M 24 918
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11/1772004 Sayment , $-18 7% : , . ‘ ‘
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1570772004 ELZCTRIC SERVICE : 584.02



12/28 $242.53 . 5154.5% ] 072270000  2Z03iA - J4 LINT

Date: 05/19/05
Rage:s 3

1270772004 Regular Bill
Bill Account: B6651-27017 , Account Accivity Statement

DATE TRANSACTICON TYPE v DUE TRANSACTION BALANCE  ACTUAL  DEFERRED DEG DAY . RDG/ DAYS g BILLED
, DATE CAMOUNT FORWARD  BSLLED  BALANCE /€ TYPE gseD K¥

P, 06
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1271742004 Paymeat - $-242.92 , ‘
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¢1/10/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE : §111.13 : ;
01/10/200% Regular Bill : ar/3t §$111.13 : i 104370000 . 24031A 34 1334
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$~111.17
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02/07/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; $163.75. , V ‘ ‘
0270772005 Regular Bill 02/28 $103.75 : 113970000  25188A 28 1157
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02/18/2005 Payment $-103.75 . ‘ : : L : ,
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/0872005 ELECTRIC SERVICE $98.82 , :
370972005 Regular Bill 03/30 - $98.82 103470000 25281A 30 1093
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4372272005 Payment
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0470872005 BLECTRIC SZRVICE $99.42
mn\cm\moﬁmmmacpmnwwuw £5/02 $99.92 072970600 213878 30 11086
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§4/25/2005 Bayment §~99.82 .
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0570972005 ELECTRIC SERVICR $90.27 ’ ,
05/09/72005 Regular Bill. 05/31 $580.27 040170006 = 283697 11 982
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IKERR

i-.-.
< (r
LS i
=3 I Y isnting | kwi | R
Q 8 How many rooms In your house? Watts - KWH _#0t | Usage | ¢n 2
g ‘ ,:J _735] 9ol - NI . 20 ::cgcéf .
i ; Jde <
Outdoot lights 200] 70] 2 1dE <
: <X =
‘ , o3 =
Kitchen Appliances | g8 ~ :
Electric Range 12200} 150 1 1smE
Microwave Oven 1000 40 1 0= 9
Drip Coffee Maker 1200] 38 of O
|Dishwasher (1load perday) 1200 25 1 25|
Laundry ‘
Washer 510 8l 1 8
‘ Electric Dryer 5500 75 1 75}
RS Iron 1100 18 0
s N
el Refrigeration
fam = Hc;w many refrigerators do you have?
tad S whatkind?
;5 f ‘ Re;ﬁlgerétors ‘ 3
@ ) % 14*.18 cu. ft, manual defrost 350 100 0
= 14-18 cu ft, auto defrost _BS50 150 2 300
@ - 1924 cu. ft manual defrost 5500 12s] 0
st | 1924 cu. f, auto defrost 750 190 0
Sidp-by-side, auto defrost_ 900 225 0
Apartment “cube” _ | 150 40 0
Water cooler (hot and cold) 660 80 )]
freezors . |
15-20 cu, %, manual defrost 350 %0 1 90
1520 cu_ft . auto defrost as0| 120 0
Z-0/6631 72 P 153

Panted 5/19/2005 2:36 PM

5’{3/’65 M |

d3AIz03y




- KWH

Water Heating , o , Watts |  KWH #Of | Usage
¥ _Etectric (Stand-by heatlcss) ‘ , ~ 4500] 4750 A 175
- Number of adults (average use) N/A 75 2] 150
- Infants or toenagers (high use) 1 NA 125} 11 125
T Oibfred, froe-standing water heater tank_ 240 60} o
Miscellaneous o , , \ , ,
TV up to 27-inch ~ ] ‘ 130| 48] 1 45
TV over 27-inch_ ‘ ; ) ‘ 200 750 1 75
VCRIDVD player ) . 24 . g 21 18
Satellite dish . 170 51}y ol 0
Computer - | a0l 80 1l saf
Hait dryer S ' 1000| 15 1] 18]
; Vacuum cleaner 5 » 5 100 . R | P
JRadonfan. - © . ) 5 ; 100 70 , ~ 0
Outdoor Hottub or spa_ 6000|  asof 0
Indoot HoMubcr spa . ) 1000 - 1201 Q
Well pump . ) ) ) 1400 45 ' 0f
Sumppump , ; __ 825} .1 79
Aquarium - ; ; 100 12 0
Waterbed - asol 100 0
Humidifier ) : 3 ) 180 s 35| 0
Dehumidifier ; | ‘ g0l 300 0
Other KWH _
Other KWH Ylem 1
Other KWH ftlem 2 , 7 :
: 30 Day KWHj 1662
Enter the Billing Date Range N '
Bill From Date (MMIDDIYY) |  4/8/2004
Bifi To Date (MMIDD/YY) 5/6/2004 , ,
(Number of Bifling Days) | ™ ; Total Base KWH| 1662

Printed 5/19/2005 2:36 PM : , - Page2of3




*

Degree Days (Used in Heating and/or Caohng Cost Estimates)

Operating Center tor Account  »> ,

, Airport Loecation
AVE . Northeast : . L L
Bill From Date o 41672004
8il]l To Date . ) 5/6/2004
Lh Infonmation for Date Ranpe ‘ k % Changes {romy Provious Yaar
 Heating DD 97 > 12,0% LOWER
Cooling DD , A1 pos 450.0% HIGHER
Average fo_mp 528

__ Heatingoo ‘ 451
Cooling DD~ ) 2
,Avamge Temp’ ) S . 505

Premise Information
- When was the kouse built?

o T

Heating Estimate

Energy Usage {Based on indoor temp setting)
What s the average temp@raium in the house?
68 %0 70 (Avanige) o

How ig the hiouse heated?

Electricity - Electric Basaboard (Reuistance) <] HFactor | 0.001483]
How many square teet of the house 18 heated? . L v
' 1200 =l l'Squ‘are Ft i 12'(?0’
[eating oD | 397]votal Heating se | 707
' !’-Tota!»&'s‘! kw1 tee2)
"HowmanyKWHwas thécux;ibmerrbmed'{_g‘gz S ‘ SRS . ,
_ BilledkWH | 197 : [Total Estimated KWH | 2369)]
Gusiomer Satisfied? { Yas € No ’ ‘% of Bliled KWH l 120%{
Utlity Report Provided? | , o |

| Chk on “Eshimate Not Justified” Sheel if % s not justified

Comment (Double click the lext area toedit) ) 282 ) HEATING ESTIMATE J USTIF!ED

HB_ID> 25365, Caller: KERRY KURTZ, Heat KWH: 707; Base KWH: 1662; Total Est KWH: 2589 % of KWH Billed: 120%; JUSTIFIED; Bill From/To: 4/8/2004-
5(81‘”%4 Satisfied? NO; Util Rpl: Not Required

Printed 5/19/2005 2 38 PM Page 3 of 3
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‘ 2383
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PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

: .J—-J"\qui
(o3 o

i
¥

PPL Electric
Utilities

Electric
Service
For.

KERRY KURTZ
51 LERAPL DR

FAST STROUDSBURG PA §830L

Questions about

this hill? l’tmsc
conlicl us b;

at 1-800-342 ~§7 5 01
48340344900 - -

or write toz
Clustomer Service
827 Hausman Rd.
Alewtowen, PA
18104-9392
www.pplweb.com

SECRE'FARY 'S BUREAU

.
S .
¥ i

k.

pp! Jw

Summary Page
Balance as of May 6, 2004

Charges:. i ‘
PotalPPL BLECTRIC UTILITIES Charges

Total Charges

Your Bill Account Nunber
- B6661-27017

Use syl collivg or weiting

Pay "This Amotmt N() Later thun May 27, 2004

Acvcount Balance

Held I TR
»T{{;{—r\‘ [2'\';)5{;

) §hté‘€rg

OCKE‘FE@

~JUN 18 2005

Electric
Use
Lhis graph shows
your elecine use

sveerthe fast 13

-~,‘ Biosiths.

’c‘i—d ypes of ;
Mfc(cr Keadings:
-

g :’i’ stioated
,..( stomer

""..‘I)
[

\N\EN i

CKWI - Average Per Day

ENEQAN
Ml AS(?NDJ i MAM
2003 Months 2004

Meter Rending Information

Jeter #41806900

M 1y 6 Actual 160
[gy Actual Jl63
Pays 'l\WH RiiTed 197

Average - May 2003 1004

Temperature 551 hEIY

KWH Per Dy 26 66
Yemrly Uses Totul  Aver

} Use Moot

Jap 2002 - May 2003 15702 1
Tan 3603 - May 2004 § 3050 1

Other i‘mpu‘rtun( information on back =¥

........................................

Yot Hzlx Account \Imnbc; )

.. Plepse Pay By ‘ P“n ‘This /\momn ,

86661-27017

May 27, 2004 $ 154.51

| !Ill“‘lll;lll"l“llIHl“’lt”llii\,‘lllll]llk!‘lii‘ﬂll""t‘{“' |

KERRY
51

KURTZ

LENAPE DR

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301 -9385

1 chE‘DIJUULSQS}:2[1{1013151{S]JE 8bbb12?0%?

Anount Enelosed

PPL ELECTRICUTILITIES
2 NORTUHYTH STREET RPC.GENNI
ALLENTCAYN PA 181041173

Z-0lbb3172
5305
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RECEIVED

CJUN 10 2pas

PAPUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PPL Electric

Utilities

Electric

SECRET&RY‘S EUBEAU

DOGUMENT
FOLDER

Service

For:
KERRY RERIZ
SETERALKDR

EAST STROUDSBUERG PA I?:"lﬂ

Queestivns ubout
this bl Please
caniact us by Jun 28

al 1:800-342.8775 or

A5:4-634-4900

m wekte Lot
Customes Servive

Your Bill Accomit Nuniber

86661-27017

Use whew calling or w rithig

Summary Page

Balance as of Jun 7, 2004 $154.51

WHes,

1
lom’mu BLECTRIC UTHLITIES Charges $ 152,80

Total Churges $3U731

$ '*07.31

de ‘Chis Amownt No Latcr than Jun 28, 2004 o R

Account Balapee

§307.31

DOCKETEE

JUN 18 2005

827 Heusonap 12d
Alleatown, PA
181049392 B ST
wwnwpplvebaom
‘ EieCtl’!C o KWIL - Aveesge Per l)dg, Meter Reading lTntoripution
— My : . ,
Use ‘ Tcter B41806900 SR
58 P Jua 7 Acttidd
‘Lhis "mph shes May Actund
your clectriv use 44 32 Days - KW Hilcd {
vt the st 13
menths, Average s Jun 2003 2004
33 Femperoture SF 6617
l\ pes of | KW Per Day 28 61
MHL‘: Readings: 22 :
- Yeurly Use: l«{;ul
At 50
: U Jul 2007 - Jun 2603 {8717
Pstiated [} o Juld 2003 ~ Jun 2004 16179
Custoner £ FIASUND I FMAMI
"()04

e wRAmE e e Rx

-

tonths

2003

()thcr nnpurhmt mlorumlmn on b‘uk ")

B N R

T YL R LT T
. B B PSR

z-0166 3/‘7:)
5 »3/~0‘5"
éﬂMﬂz,Am/m// #

Actuid ; 1636,

6 . Ld6(r
< RWOT oS

.. Py “5
H Avera
“Month
i i3
X , 13
|



RECEIVED

JUN 10 2005

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PPL Electric
Utilities

Electric
Service

For:

KUERRY KURTZ

STLENAPE R

BAST STROUDSBURG PA 1831

Questions shout

this 0ilF? Please
contuct us by Jul 28
ul 1.800-342-5775 ov
4846344900

e wrife tol
Castoaner Service
27 Hagsman Rd.
Allentown, PA
FET04Y3YD

www pphvels, cont

Summary Page
Balaace as of Jul 7, 2004

l(s.dr‘l’l’i BLECTRICUTH FTIES Charges

Total Charges

Page 1

Your Bill Aveoan N nier.

86661-27017

Hise s hew callirg or serithnge

$ 15451

$124.43

$278.94

Pay This Amount No Later than Jul 28, 2004

$278.94

Account Balanee

OCKETE

JUN 18 2005

$278.94

= Electric
Use

Fhis umph shos
your electic use
over the Jast 13
rnonths.

SECRETARY'S BUREAU

prsul

f\ﬁ ter Readings:
Actuad | m
Fstiated [
Customer [ ]

* DOGUMENT -

FOLDER

B L LT ]

KWH - Aum;_,c l’ulhy :
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File No. 10993012

ESTIMATEG sxrgwqwz ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = 15,0001 Comments on Cost Apploach (such as source of cosl estimata,
ESTIMATED REPRO&UCT ON COST NEW OF !MPROVEMENTS sits value. square ‘oot calcuation and for HUD, VA and FmHA. the
Dweling 1,216 50 Ft @5, 64.00 = 77,624 eslimated remanirg econome ifa of the propery)
crawl 736 Se.ft.@% . 7.00 = 5152 See Attached Addendum. Estimated remaining economic
51 F4P Deck,Porch,appl. misc. s 8,000 |life is 50/55. '
1Y GoageCapt 240 So.Ft @$__20.00 = 4,800
§ TotatEsumatad CestNew .. 0L = $ 95,176
Less Physical Funcnona!a Extérnal Est. Remaining Ecop, Lifs: 50
Ceprovawon 4% ‘ s b_ 3,831 N
§ Dcprociated Valus of Improvements . . 2 91,945 o
*Ag4s™ Valug of Sife tmpravements o 0L = 12,000
8 (NDICATED VALUE BY COST ABPROACH ... . ... ... =% 1188004 - .
ITEM | susJjict COMPARABLE NO. 4 COMPARABLE NO 2 . COMPARABLE NO 3
51 Lenape Drive 924 Dogwood Lane  Surrise Trail 113 Lenape Drive
Address Pocong quh!ar\d Lake ; The Hamlel Leisure Lands {1 Pocono Highland Lake
PraxmiytoSubjeet | - T LoT 4 miles _ 3.5 miles ; , 2blocks =
SalesPree o |% _oonfg)o et Ut Ty o 420,000 Lty 1240001, . . . $ 117,000
Poceitmss v Aca IS 000 mis 88890 . - s 1013t s 9750
Data andfor ‘ .
Venficaton Soureos | Ingpection MLS#H02-05758 1 MLSH02-04258 e |MLS#02.01374 .
VALLE ANUSTMENTS | DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION _ | gysagmen | DESCRPTON | sopsaguamon | _DESCRIPTION | 0% Aduuent
SalesotFinancng . v, . b | DOM 119 ! DOM 218 P DOM 265 :
Lonressions ‘ _ i T OV, ' Jjgonv, : conv, ; ‘
Date of Saleflima {n/a 0% <3 E 110003 i 2/13/03 H 11127102 i
Location _ averare {average ' average ; average :
teasteldfun Sok | Fee Simple Fes Simple ' __|Fee Simple : Fee Simple }
Sle ‘ A7 aere 1 acre i -2,000} .34 acre ¥ 1.46 acre i
Vaw .laverage average : average : average ‘
Desicn and Appaal | contemplavy. ranchfavg. ! contempiava. : conlemplavy. Lo
Cualtyof Conshnion L average _|average : -~ laveraqe- : average - :
Age 116A12E 15A12E : 113A2E 4 15A(est)2E ‘
M Condtion__— laveraqe average K average . average L
Above Grada Yot ¢ Borws 1 Baits | Tolas ® Bms | Baths K Toal | Boms b Bans ,2 Yo ! Bme | Qats |
qRoomCount 200 51 20 200 51 3L 200! 6 3200 9 3 200:
Jcrosstiangaes | 1216 SeFt | 1,350 SqFt -2,700 1,224 Sqft_ : 0 1,200 Sqft ¢ 0
¥:3 Basomont & Finished | orawl crawl : full : -3,000{ crawl :
4 Rooms Below Grace | nonge {none. ! none : : none :
e funcioni Uity laverage | average L average K average ) ;
= HeatingiCotting | BBE/mone | BBE/Mmone BBE/mone 3 FHAElcentral: 3 ~2,000
] Encrey Elfaentiters {none _{none : R : none : ,
M Garage/Carport {caralt, - lnone Vo 2,000} 1 caratt. : none {2000
=4 Porch. Palio, Qeck. | deck/ser.porch | deck ' 2,000 porch ; 2,000 | deck : 2,000
B Frepacels) ele Hireplace fireplace ! none i 2,000 fireplace :
Fance, Poot ete none_ none ; none : fone !
NetAgoy oo o G|l [X]. s ro0t{xl« [ 1. s oo K T s 2,000]
 fdjusted Sales Prics ””,.:-'Jf'h;a 72% ,'i 5/6%., " ’ - 081% 0
ofComparable . vC T T e L G6% s 119,300| "-40.8% . 8 125000{. - 17% $ 119,000
Comments on Salas & ompauson (mc}udmg the subject properly’s compatibilty to the neighborhood, el ). Al comparables were taken from the same
maikeling area as the subject. 1t was necessary to exceed the mileage and six month closing date quidelines due to the lack of
receni!y closed sales in the immediate area of similar utility. Site values were adjusted according fo their market values nol the size.
Effective ages were detertined by butside appearances, Thc GLA was adjusted at $20 per square fool. All comparables ware
odiusted for their inherent differences. All three comparables weru cansidered the best avaitable at lime of inspection.
ITEM SUBJECT COMPARABLE NO 1  COMPARABLE NO_7 __COMPARABLE NO. 3
Dz, Price and Data | couthouse I courthouse courlhouse courthouse
" Soucafor procsales | 611512001 nol sold within 1 year not sold within 1 year | not sold within 1 year
wiinyea ot appraisal | $80,000. ‘ ' ‘ ,
- Analysis uf any cuneni agr aemam ot s8¢, ommn o lusnng 0! the SLbj&C! property zxnd analysis of any prey sauso! sub) ot and comparables wihin one ye,ai of the date of appraisal.
na
INDICATED VALUE BY SALES COMPARISON APPROACH . . .. . o 8 120,000
liNDiCATED VALUE BY INCOME APPROACH (If Appieabla) Es(«mated Marke! Rent$ N/A No. xGrossRan! Mulipier N/A =% NIA L

I 1his oppraisatismade  [X) asis® ] subjecttotherepars, alterations, mspecbonsormnmmns fstod below
B Condivons of Appenisal . The borrower is not the intended user of this report
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B Finct Reconaiaion. Seo Attached Addendun.

.
x\xpuu‘u,uu) oY uzc Tt ofthe Assoctation 0!‘

; f‘ The péfpﬁ&u ol uus appralsal 1§ to eslxmate the mazku value of the reaf pmperty hai 5 the subj ecl olf lhl T %}é@%&ﬁ Gﬁ ﬁe {)xocsg c&%at?fs a"r-? fﬁa%ﬁzﬂmami
1

g and imiting condittons, and macket value definition that ars stald in the sftached Fredde Mac Fm&%h‘ame feclyigp )
g FIWE] ESTIMATE THE MARKET VALUE, AS DEFINED, OF THE REAL PROPERYY THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THlS REPORT ASOF  July 25, 2003

_ (WHXCH 8 THE QATE}F lNSPECTlON ANO THE EFFECTWE DATE OF THIS REPORT) TOBES 120,000
4 ] APPRAISER; 1 SUPERVISORY APPRAISER {ONLY IF REOUIRED)
B Sanatee N\ 4 (o N ,’r’ L/umk e Signatura Uoie Dlod not
Name_Thomds J. O'Conbor , - Nams . Inspect Propeity
B Dato Report Signec_July 25,2003 o DalsReporSigned
5Slais Cenficaton & RL-001969-1 State PA_ - State Curtifcaton # State
| O: State License # Stata O State License # Siate
fisdie toc Fom D 593 PAGE2OF 2 ~ Fannue Mac Farm 1004 593
Thi forim was srocucad o the ALY e vekopment Ragedf ams sy X 238527
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